NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING

The Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public
Library District will hold a Regular Meeting on Monday,
February 10, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. in the Zimmerman Room of
the Barrington Area Library, 505 North Northwest

Highway, Barrington, lllinois.

Secretary



BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 10, 2020
7:00 P.M.

|. CALL TO ORDER
President

Il. ROLL CALL
Secretary

11l. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Regular Meeting of January 13, 2020 (Action Required)
Executive Session Meeting of January 13, 2019 (Action Required)
Special Meeting of January 13, 2020 (Action Required)

V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS/BUSINESS
President

President's report

Treasurer
Financial Report —January, 2020 (Action Required)
Treasurer's report/Bills for Payment (Action Required)

Executive Director
Executive Director's Report
Board training update

VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES
VII. OLD BUSINESS
VIIl. NEW BUSINESS
Award contracts for upper parking lot renovation (Action Required)

Consideration of Board Policy Manual (Action Required)

IX. GENERAL INFORMATION
Discussion of space naming opportunities

X. ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE BARRINGTON
PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on January 13, 2020, at 7:00 p.m.
in the Meeting Room of the Barrington Area Library pursuant to notices sent to the board and
the press on January 10, 2020.

Present and acting as trustees were:
Donald F. Minner, President

Carrie F. Carr, Treasurer

Denise Tenyer, Secretary

Jan Miller

William Pizzi

Carolyn Clifford, joined at 7:08 p.m.

Absent was:
Denise Devereux-Peters

Also in attendance were:

Jesse Henning, Executive Director Mike Campagna, Digital Services Manager
Vicki Rakowski, Head of Operations Joe Huberty, Engberg Anderson Architects
Aly Prchal, Head of Youth Services Shaun Kelly, Engberg Anderson Architects
Jason Pinshower, Head of Adult Services Anders Dahlgren, Library Planning
Maripat Olson, Head of Technical Services Associates, Inc.

Cheryl Riendeau, Finance Manager John Shales, Shales McNutt Construction

Tom Nielsen, IT Manger

I. CALLTO ORDER
President Minner called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Il. ROLL CALL
Jesse Henning called the roll.

Ill. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT
No members of the public were present.

IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
A motion to approve the minutes of the December 9, 2019 Board Meeting was made by Ms.
Miller, seconded by Mr. Pizzi. There were no questions or corrections.

Ayes: Carr, Miller, Pizzi, Tenyer, Minner
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Clifford, Devereux-Peters
Motion: CARRIED.



The board reviewed closed session minutes and verbatim recordings of closed session
proceedings. A motion was made by Mr. Minner to release closed session minutes for the

meetings of:

August 28, 2017 October 12, 2017 January 17, 2018
September 20, 2017 December 11, 2017 February 12, 2018
October 2, 2017 January 8, 2018

October 6, 2017 January 9, 2018

destroy verbatim recordings of the meetings of:
January 9, 2018 January 17, 2018 February 12, 2018

and keep confidential the closed session minutes for the meetings of:
April 8, 2019 May 13, 2019

The motion was seconded by Ms. Carr.

Ayes: Carr, Miller, Pizzi, Tenyer, Minner
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Clifford, Devereux-Peters
Motion: CARRIED.

V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS / BUSINESS

President’s Report

Mr. Minner reported on his attendance at former Board President Richard Ryan’s funeral. Mr.
Minner acknowledged Mr. Ryan’s service to the District and his award from the American
Library Association, noting that Mr. Ryan was an iconic figure in the history of the District. Mr.
Minner additionally mentioned that he supported efforts to find an appropriate venue on
library grounds to commemorate Mr. Ryan’s service.

Treasurer’s Report

Ms. Carr presented the financial report for December 2019. The balance brought forward was
$10,300,839.07. Revenue received in December totaled $118,580.61, with expenditures
amounting to $985,398.07; leaving an ending balance of $9,434,021.61. Five months into the
fiscal year, 51.42% of anticipated revenue has been received, and 39.91% of budgeted
expenditures have been made.

A motion to approve the November bills for payment was made by Ms. Carr, seconded by Ms.
Tenyer.

Ayes: Carr, Clifford, Miller, Pizzi, Tenyer, Minner
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Devereux-Peters

Motion: CARRIED.



Executive Director’s Report

Director Henning indicated that the Board Policy Manual needs one edit before its final
adoption in February. Director Henning highlighted several major budget priorities for FY21:
navigating the lllinois minimum wage increase, employee health benefit spending,
accommodating the new Capital Reserve Plan and executing recommendations for the Facility
Master Plan. Planning for the FY21 budget will begin in late February. The exterior fagade and
HVAC project is continuing through the punch list phase and should be closed by the end of the
month. Bids for the upper parking lot repair projects are being solicited through January with
the sealed bid opening scheduled for January 31%, 2020. The Harry Potter Yule Ball was a
success with over 360 customers attending. Director Henning acknowledged that a key part of
the program’s success was the close collaboration between the Youth Services and Adult
Services Departments.

VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEE

Vil. OLD BUSINESS

VIll. NEW BUSINESS

Joe Huberty, Shaun Kelly, Anders Dahlgren, and John Shales presented the commissioned
Capital Repairs Study and Facilities Master Plan. The Capital Repairs Study highlighted a number
of outstanding major capital repairs in the near term, including the building’s service driveway,
retaining wall, sidewalk along Route 14, water service, emergency generator capacity. The
Capital Repairs Study also outlined the costs of routine building systems repair and
replacement, totaling $9,277,623 over the next 20 years.

The group also presented the findings of the space needs assessment team in the Facilities
Master Plan document. Utilizing community-sourced feedback about building functionality, on-
site observations of customer activity, and staff input about programmatic priorities, the group
identified four priority areas:

Priority 1

Create a computing area on the second floor

Revise seating and layout of the Young Adult area
Provide space for nursing mothers

Create space for curated collections on the first floor

Priority 2
Complete the renovation of the Administrative suite

Priority 3
Create a social computing zone on the first floor

3



Increase the visibility of the MakerLab

Priority 4
Reclaim the unused second floor mechanical room space for public use

The total projected cost for all of the priority items was listed at $3,092,100.

A motion to accept the Capital Repairs Study and Facilities Master Plan was made by Mr.
Minner, seconded by Ms. Tenyer.

Ayes: Carr, Clifford, Miller, Pizzi, Tenyer, Minner
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Devereux-Peters

Motion: CARRIED.

The board reviewed the Payroll and Human Capital Management Services Agreement with
Paycom Payroll, LLC. Ms. Tenyer moved to approve the agreement and authorize the Executive
Director to sign, seconded by Ms. Clifford.

Ayes: Carr, Clifford, Miller, Pizzi, Tenyer, Minner
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Devereux-Peters

Motion: CARRIED.

The board reviewed Resolution 2020-1 Regarding Sexual Harassment Policy. Ms. Carr moved to
adopt Resolution 2020-1, seconded by Mr. Minner.

Ayes: Carr, Clifford, Miller, Pizzi, Tenyer, Minner
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Devereux-Peters

Motion: CARRIED.

Mr. Minner moved to enter closed session pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) to discuss pending
litigation, seconded by Ms. Tenyer.

Ayes: Carr, Clifford, Miller, Pizzi, Tenyer, Minner
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Devereux-Peters

Motion: CARRIED.



The meeting entered closed session at 8:33 p.m.

A motion to exit closed session and resume the regular meeting was made by Mr. Minner,
seconded by Ms. Clifford. The regular meeting resumed at 8:53 p.m.

Ayes:
Nays:

Abstain:
Absent:
Motion:

Carr, Clifford, Miller, Pizzi, Tenyer, Minner
None

None

Devereux-Peters

CARRIED.

VI: ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, President Minner moved, and Ms. Tenyer seconded, to
adjourn the meeting.

Ayes:
Nays:

Abstain:

Absent:

Motion:

Carr, Clifford, Miller, Pizzi, Tenyer, Minner
None

None

Devereux-Peters

CARRIED.

The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m.

Secretary



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE BARRINGTON
PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

A Special Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on January 28, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in
the Meeting Room of the Barrington Area Library pursuant to notices sent to the board and the
press on January 23, 2020.

Present and acting as trustees were:
Donald F. Minner, President

Carrie F. Carr, Treasurer

Denise Tenyer, Secretary

Jan Miller

Absent was:

Denise Devereux-Peters
William Pizzi

Carolyn Clifford

Also in attendance were:
Jesse Henning, Executive Director

I. CALL TO ORDER
President Minner called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Il. ROLL CALL
Jesse Henning called the roll.

lll. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT
No members of the public were present.

IV. ACTION REGARDING SEARS EDA LITIGATION

Director Henning introduced the Agreed Order between CUSD 300, the Village of Hoffman
Estates, and all other taxing districts in the Sears EDA. The Agreed Order stipulates that the 45%
portion of the property taxes levied in the EDA in 2018 will be distributed to all of the taxing
districts by the Village of Hoffman Estates.

A motion to execute the Agreed Order and authorize the Executive Director to sign on behalf of
the District was made by Mr. Minner, seconded by Ms. Carr.

Ayes: Minner, Carr, Tenyer, Miller
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Devereux-Peters, Pizzi, Clifford
Motion: CARRIED.



Director Henning reviewed the Second Amended Complaint and explained the stance of CUSD
300’s legal counsel, that the former Sears had not maintained the jobs requirement of the EDA
for several years and that property tax rebates should not have been made to Sears during
those noncompliant years. Ms. Miller asked if the District joining the complaint as a plaintiff
would improve the other plaintiffs’ chances in the suit. Director Henning indicated that unity
among the taxing bodies could have a positive effect.

A motion to join the lawsuit as a plaintiff and assume a pro rata share of the legal costs based
on the District’s tax rate in the EDA was made by Mr. Minner, seconded by Ms. Carr.

Ayes:
Nays:

Abstain:
Absent:
Motion:

Minner, Carr, Tenyer, Miller
None

None

Devereux-Peters, Pizzi, Clifford
CARRIED.

VI: ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Mr. Minner moved, and Ms. Tenyer seconded, to adjourn the

meeting.

Ayes:
Nays:

Abstain:
Absent:
Motion:

Minner, Carr, Tenyer, Miller
None

None

Devereux-Peters, Pizzi, Clifford
CARRIED.

The meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m.

Secretary



Barrington Public Library District
Statement of Activities and Changes in Fund Balances

As of January 31, 2020
All Funds All Funds % of Annual
1/1/2020 to 1/31/2020 7/1/2019-1/31/20 Budget
Revenue
Property Tax $0.00 $3,621,478.72 50.22 %
Other Taxes $7,802.24 $31,052.76 103.51 %
Impact Fees $1,020.52 $3,830.40 40.32 %
Operating Revenue $7,668.36 $55,665.30 65.49 %
Grants $0.00 $55,196.25 100.00 %
Donations $250.00 $935.00 74.80 %
Rental Income $100.00 $700.00 58.33%
Interest Income & Unrealized Gain (Loss) $15,088.43 $128,320.38 102.66 %
Miscellaneous Income $227.74 $2,584.81 107.70 %
Total Revenue $32,157.29 $3,899,763.62 51.85 %
Expenditures

Salaries $226,667.55 $1,836,845.06 57.41%
Benefits $77,117.27 $453,488.23 54.88 %
Staff Development & Training $4,124.86 $43,824.75 35.52%
Library Materials $73,625.34 $413,973.67 49.65 %
Electronic Information $13,674.84 $88,644.93 52.11%
Library Programs $3,929.22 $28,704.56 28.90 %
District Admin & Operating Expense $58,767.20 $86,308.57 58.21%
Facility Operating Expense $40,606.71 $310,067.98 46.99 %
Capital Assets $194,329.36 $876,529.47 38.55 %
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment $3,141.28 $10,530.33 7.40 %
Technology Hardware & Software $39,863.21 $192,902.71 40.01 %
Professional Services $17,270.00 $55,182.47 32.49%
Trustee Expenses $374.71 $1,223.43 36.41%
$753,491.55 $4,398,226.16 48.16 %

Total Expenditures

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

FUND BALANCE BEGINNING OF PERIOD

FUND BALANCE JANUARY 31, 2020

($721,334.26) ($498,462.54)
$9,434,021.61 $9,211,149.89
$8,712,687.35 $8,712,687.35




Barrington Public Library District

Asset Balance Analysis

January 31, 2020 January 31, 2019 Change

Fund Balances

Operational Checking-Barrington Bank (.58%) $747,755.24 $147,248.96 $600,506.28
Payroll Checking-Barrington Bank $4,785.32 $6,505.18 ($1,719.86)
Merchant Account-Barrington Bank $5,391.33 $11,372.05 ($5,980.72)
Petty Cash - Administration $200.00 $200.00 $0.00
Petty Cash - Circulation $600.00 $600.00 $0.00
Sawyer Falduto $1,060,316.37 $1,022,182.14 $38,134.23

Barrington Bank - MAX safe Saving (1.72%) $6,861,275.00 $6,722,427.836 $138,847.14
Accounts Receivable $32,364.09 $0.00 $32,364.09
Total Fund Balances $8,712,687.35 $7,910,536.19 $802,151.16




C] 2(”‘{&‘. Schwab One® Account of A t Numb t Period
SCHWAB BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DIST 93834772 January 1-31, 2020

Account Value as of 01/31/2020:$ 1,060,316.37

Change in Account Value This Period Year to Date Account Value [in Thousands]
Starting Value o  $1,056897.92  $1,056,897.92
_Credi ...3497.26 6 1500
1250
: 1000
Income Reinvested .
_Change in Value of Investments 750
Ending Value on 01/31/2020 500
. Accrued B . =
Ending Value with Accrued Income’ $ 1,064,595.84 4M9 79 108 1720
Total Change in Account Value $ 3,418.45 $ 3,418.45
Total Change with Accrued I £ $7,697.92
Asset Composition Market Value % of Account Assets ~ Overview

Cash and Money Market Funds

...$ob98g88 . 9%
... 96432849 0 9%
$1,060,316.37
[Total Account Value $1,060,316.37 100% |

B 9% Cash, MMFs

*Annualized, as calculated by Finance Manager & o %%emmme

SAWYER FALDUTO
ASSET MANAGEMENT, LLC

Your Independent bnvestment Advisor is not affiliated with or an agent of
Schwab and Schwab does not supervise or endorse your Advisor

Page 4 of 16




SAWYER FALDUTO

ASSET MaNAGEMENT, LLC

Portfolio Statement
As of 01/31/2020

Barrington Area Library District

Portfolio Allocation

Cash Equivalent: 9.0%

Weight

Description

Fixed Income
Cash Equivalent
Certificate of Deposit

4.8%

1.5%

2.8%

7.2%

3.8%

4.0%

2.2%

4.7%

4.8%

Ally Bank
07/26/2021 3.00%
Accrued Income

Capital One Bank
09/23/2020 2.30%
Accrued Income

Capital One N.A.
09/28/2020 1.95%
Accrued Income
Citibank, N.A.
12/27/2021 3.20%
Accrued Income

Comenity Capital Bank

09/21/2020 2.25%
Accrued Income

Comenity Capital Bank

05/02/2022 2.55%
Accrued Income
Cross River Bank
04/11/2022 2.50%
Accrued Income
Cross River Bank
10/31/2022 1.90%
Accrued Income
Flagstar Bank
06/13/2022 2.50%
Accrued Income

Fixed Income: 91.0%

/

Current Current Annual

Symbel Quantity Value Yield Income

02007GEA7 50,000 50,885.25 2.9% 1,500.00
24.66

140420VX5 16,000 16,069.62 2.3% 368.00
132.08

14042RHZ7 30,000 30,065.31 1.9% 585.00
203.55

17312QY45 75,000 76,913.85 3.1% 2,400.00
243.29

20033AMR4 40,000 40,160.48 2.2% 900.00
27.12

20033AV45 42,000 42,652.85 2.5% 1,071.00
5.87

227563AL7 23,000 23,318.21 2.5% 575.00
179.59

227563BF9 50,000 50,055.15 1.9% 950.00
244.66

33847E2]5 50,000 50,747.05 2.5% 1,250.00
174.66



Weight

Description

Fixed Income
Cash Equivalent
Certificate of Deposit

4.8%
4.3%
2.0%
4.3%
2.9%
1.9%
2.4%
4.8%
7.2%

4.8%

75.3%

Goldman Sachs Bank
01/10/2022 3.10%
Accrued Income
Hanmi Finl Corp
02/17/2021 2.80%
Accrued Income
Morgan Stanley Bank
01/11/2022 2.40%
Accrued Income
Morgan Stanley Bank
01/10/2022 3.05%
Accrued Income
Sallie Mae Bank
04/18/2022 2.60%
Accrued Income
Sallie Mae Bank
05/11/2020 2.70%
Accrued Income
Sallie Mae Bank
08/16/2021 3.00%
Accrued Income
Synchrony Bank
05/25/2021 3.00%
Accrued Income
TIAA FSB Holdings
05/17/2022 2.50%
Accrued Income
Wells Fargo Bank
12/14/2021 3.25%
Accrued Income

Taxable Bonds
U.S. Government Agency

4.3%
1.9%

4.7%

10.9%

Fed Farm Cr Bk
08/05/2020 2.46%
Accrued Income

Fed Home Ln Bk
11/25/2020 1.81%
Accrued Income
Fed Home Ln Bk
02/24/2020 1.90%
Accrued Income

Portfolio Statement

Page 2

As of 01/31/2020
Barrington Area Library District
Current  Current Annual
Symbol Quantity Value Yield Income

38148P3Y1 50,000 51,209.30 3.0% 1,550.00
97.67

410493DK3 45,000 45,507.92 2.8% 1,260.00
51.78

6174TMF55 21,000 21,226.32 2.4% 504.00
29.00

61760ATYS 45,000 46,040.13 3.0% 1,372.50
82.73

7954502)3 30,000 30,486.72 2.6% 780.00
228.66

795450P58 20,000 20,064.68 2.7% 540.00
124.27

795450V28 25,000 25,453.70 2.9% 750.00
349.32

87165FVZ4 50,000 50,784.15 3.0% 1,500.00
279.45

87270LCE1 75,000 76,091.10 2.5% 1,875.00
390.41

949763VW3 50,000 51,300.00 3.2% 1,625.00
80.14

801,980.70 2.7% 21,355.50

3133ECW91 45,000 45.201.96 2.4% 1,107.00
541.20

3130A65X6 20,000 20,042.14 1.8% 362.00
66.37

313378DY4 50,000 50,009.20 1.9% 950.00
414.31

116,275.18 2.1% 2,419.00



Weight Description

Fixed Income
Taxable Bonds
U.S. Government Agency - Callable
4.7%  Fed Home Ln Bk

Callable Daily

09/24/2021 1.75%

Call 09/24/2020, 100.00

Accrued Income

15.7%

91.0%

Cash Equivalent
Cash Equivalent
Cash Equivalent

9.0%  Schwab Government Money Fund

99.6%

Total Accrued Income
100.0%

Portfolio Statement
As of 01/31/2020

Barrington Area Library District

Page 3

Current  Current Annual
Svmbol Quantity Value Yield Income
3130AGZNS 50,000 50,041.40 1.7% 875.00
308.68
166,625.26 2.0% 3,294.00
968,605.96 2.6% 24,649.50
SWGXX 95,989.88 1.8% 1,737.42
1,060,316.37 2.5% 26,386.92
4,279.47
1,064,595.84

Information in this report is based on data provided by the custodian.



Assets

Operational Checking-Barrington Bank
Payroll Checking-Barrington Bank
Merchant Account-Barrington Bank
Petty Cash - Administration

Petty Cash - Circulation

Sawyer Falduto

Barrington Bank - MAX safe Saving
Due To/From Other Funds
Accounts Recelvable

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Fund Balance

Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilitles and Fund Balance

BEGINNING BALANCE WITH CURRENT
YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

NET SURPLUS/{DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Barrington Public Library District

Treasurer's Report

As of January 31, 2020
Working Special Donations/

General Cash IMRF FICA Audit Reserve Building Insurance Grants Total
$747,755.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $747,755.24
$4,785.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,785.32
$5,391.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,391.33
$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00
$600.00 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00
$1,060,316.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  51,060,316.37
$6,861,275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $6,861,275.00
($4,839,362.08) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($4,839,362.08)
$32,364.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,364.09
$0.00 $541,237.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $541,237.28
$0.00 $0.00 $584,791.33 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $584,791.33
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,207.22 $0.00 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,207.22
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,026.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,026.38
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 %2,513,522.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,513,522.66
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($2,550.04) $0.00 ($2,550.04)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $671,587.36 $0.00 $0.00 $671,587.36
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $378,539.89 $378,539.89
$3,873,325.27 $541,237.28 $584,791.33 $150,207.22 $2,026.38 $2,513,522.66 $671,587.36  ($2,550.04) $378,539.89  $8,712,687.35
$3,878,325.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,873,325.27
$0.00 $541,237.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $541,237.28
$0.00 $0.00 $584,791.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $584,791.33
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,207.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,207.22
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,026.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,026.38
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,513,522.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,513,522.66
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($2,550.04) $0.00 ($2,550.04)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $671,587.36 $0.00 $0.00 $671,587.36
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $378,539.89 $378,539.89
$3,873,325.27 $541,237.28 $584,791.33 $150,207.22 $2,026.38 $2,513,522.66 $671,587.36  ($2,550.04) $378,539.89  $8,712,687.35
$3,873,325.27 $541,237.28 $584,791.33 $150,207.22 $2,026.38 $2,513,522.66 $671,587.36  ($2,550.04) $378,539.89 $8,712,687.35
$3,524,726.52 $541,237.28 $561,183.17 $223,985.19  514,026.38  $3,363,821.54 $561,105.34  $36,464.58 $384,599.89  $9,211,149.89
$348,598.75 $0.00 $23,608.16 ($73,777.97) ($12,000.00) {$850,298.88) $110,482.02 ($39,014.62) ($6,060.00)  (5498,462.54)
$3,873,325.27 $541,237.28 $584,791.33 $150,207.22 $2,026.38 $2,513,522.66 $671,587.36  ($2,550.04) $378,539.89  $8,712,687.35




Revenue

Property Tax
Tax Levy-Cook County
Tax Levy-Lake County
Tax Levy-McHenry County
Tax Levy-Kane County
Total Property Tax

Other Taxes
Personal Property Tax
Total Other Taxes

Impact Fees
Impact Fees- Barrington

Impact Fees- Lake Barrington

Impact Fees- Other
Total Impact Fees

Operating Revenue
Fines
Copies

Total Operating Revenue

Grants
Per Capita Grant
Total Grants

Donations
Donations- Other
Total Donations

Rental Income
Rental- Verizon
Total Rental Income

Interest Income
Interest Income

Unrealized Gain (Loss) on investments

Total Interest Income

Miscellaneous Income

Miscellaneous Income & Reimbursements

Total Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenue

Barrington Public Library District

Revenues - All Funds

For the Period Ended January 31, 2020

Month Actual Y-T-D Actual % Budgeted Uncollected
Total Funds Total Funds Collected Receipts Receipts

$0.00 $1,711,678.68 47.95 % $3,569,727.11 ($1,858,048.43)
$0.00 $1,695,482.08 52.39 % $3,236,307.92 ($1,540,825.84)
$0.00 $210,661.25 5241 % $401,950.44 ($191,289.19)
$0.00 $3,656.71 102.44 % $3,569.72 $86.99
$0.00 $3,621,478.72 50.22 % $7,211,555.19 ($3,590,076.47)
$7,802.24 $31,052.76 103.51 % $30,000.00 $1,052.76
$7,802.24 $31,052.76 103.51 % $30,000.00 $1,052.76
$253.66 $2,149.54 0.00 % $0.00 $2,149.54
$766.86 $1,680.86 0.00 % $0.00 $1,680.86
$0.00 $0.00 0.00% $9,500.00 {$9,500.00)
$1,020.52 $3,830.40 4032 % $9,500.00 (55,669.60)
$6,920.18 $50,328.12 62.91% $80,000.00 ($29,671.88)
$748.18 $5,337.18 106.74 % $5,000.00 $337.18
$7,668.36 $55,665.30 65.49 % $85,000.00 ($29,334.70)
$0.00 $55,196.25 100.00 % $55,196.00 $0.25
$0.00 $55,196.25 100.00 % $55,196.00 $0.25
$250.00 $935.00 74.80 % $1,250.00 ($315.00)
$250.00 $935.00 74.80 % $1,250.00 ($315.00)
$100.00 $700.00 58.33 % $1,200.00 ($500.00)
$100.00 $700.00 58.33% $1,200.00 ($500.00)
$14,893.64 $122,144.18 97.72 % $125,000.00 ($2,855.82)
$194.79 $6,176.20 0.00 % $0.00 $6,176.20
$15,088.43 $128,320.38 102.66 % $125,000.00 $3,320.38
$227.74 $2,584.81 107.70 % $2,400.00 $184.81
$227.74 $2,584.81 107.70 % $2,400.00 $184.81
$32,157.29 $3,899,763.62 51.85 % $7,521,101.19 ($3,621,337.57)




Expenditures

Salaries
Salaries
Total Salaries

Benefits

FICA employer

Medicare employer

IMRF

Insurance-medical and life
Total Benefits

Staff Development & Training
Hiring
Staff Development
Dues & Memberships
Staff Expenses

Total Staff Development & Training

Library Materials
Books
Books-Grab & Go
Periodicals
E-Periodicals
Circulating Equipment
Audio books-spoken
CDs
Digital Music
E-Books
DVDs
DVDs Grab & Go
E-DVDs
E-Audio Books

Refund for Materials lost & paid

AV Video Games
Realia
Processing supplies

Online Computer Library Center

Total Library Materials

Barrington Public Library District

Expenditures-All Funds
For the Period Ended January 31, 2020

Actual Actual % of Annual % of
Month Y-T-D Annual Budget Budget Appropriation Appropriation
$226,667.55 $1,836,845.06 57.41% $3,199,593.88
$226,667.55 $1,836,845.06 57.41% $3,199,593.88 4592 %  $4,000,000.00
$13,910.28 $111,945.39 56.43 % $198,374.82
$3,253.19 $26,180.83 56.43 % $46,394.11
537,211.48 $171,455.69 61.23% $280,000.00
$22,742.32 $143,906.32 4771 % $301,620.00
$77,117.27 $453,488.23 54.88 % $826,388.93 23.75%  $1,909,396.00
$196.93 $901.16 30.04 % $3,000.00
$2,707.95 $34,079.20 33.18% $102,701.54
$325.00 $3,791.00 76.94 % $4,927.00
$894.98 $5,053.39 39.59 % $12,764.00
$4,124.86 $43,824.75 3552 % $123,392.54 17.53% $250,000.00
$21,742.14 $99,642.28 41.52 % $240,000.00
$458.35 $4,102.96 41.03 % $10,000.00
$0.00 $13,423.31 74.57 % $18,000.00
$0.00 $5,220.74 30.76 % $16,975.00
$0.00 $500.81 11.13 % $4,500.00
$661.22 $8,192.16 49.65 % $16,500.00
$730.66 $2,655.82 35.41% $7,500.00
$0.00 $1,950.00 11.99 % $16,267.00
$15,543.73 $111,698.41 53.96 % $207,000.00
$7,275.90 $37,073.00 42.37% $87,500.00
$1,033.90 $5,016.68 38.59 % $13,000.00
$17,000.00 $39,350.00 88.03 % $44,700.00
$7,307.01 $45,653.81 53.71% $85,000.00
$50.94 $828.68 0.00 % $0.00
$1,451.71 $5,133.47 35.40 % $14,500.00
$0.00 $302.37 15.12 % $2,000.00
$369.78 $2,582.54 13.11% $19,706.00
$0.00 $30,646.63 100.00 % $30,646.63
$73,625.34 $413,973.67 49.65 % $833,794.63 28.86% $1,434,616.00




Electronic Information
Electronic information
Total Electronic Information

Library Programs
Pilot Programs
Library programs

Total Library Programs

District Admin & Operating Expense

Departmental supplies
Collection agency
Office supplies
Postage
Promotional & display materials
Fees & Service Charges
Business Insurance
Items Purchased & Resold

Total District Admin & Operating Expense

Facility Operating Expense
Rental Spaces
Security
Utilities-electric
Utilities-gas
Utilities-water, sewer
Utilities-Garbage
Telephone
Building maintenance & repair
Bldg maintenance supplies
Repair Contingency
Equipment maintenance
Piano maintenance
Traffic light
Site maintenance
Site Contingency
Vehicle operation & maintenance
Total Facility Operating Expense

Capital Assets

Capital Assets

Library Building & Grounds Renovation
Total Capital Assets

Barrington Public Library District

Expenditures-All Funds

For the Period Ended January 31, 2020

Actual Actual % of Annual % of
Month Y-T-D Annual Budget Budget Appropriation Appropriation
$13,674.84 $88,644.93 52.11% $170,096.00
$13,674.84 $88,644.93 52.11% $170,096.00 35.46 % $250,000.00
$116.94 $1,071.05 536 % $20,000.00
$3,812.28 $27,633.51 34.84 % $79,325.00
$3,929.22 $28,704.56 28.90% $99,325.00 7.15% $401,232.00
$357.16 $3,526.01 17.70 % $19,920.00
$0.00 $545.95 27.30% $2,000.00
$455.35 $3,069.47 40.93 % $7,500.00
$1,778.38 $2,142.54 12.73 % $16,825.00
$436.94 $7,900.91 48.62 % $16,250.00
$2,082.39 $10,374.08 54.38 % $19,077.00
$53,656.98 $58,749.61 88.35% $66,500.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00 % $200.00
$58,767.20 $86,308.57 58.21% $148,272.00 24.45 % $352,963.00
$0.00 $840.00 100.00 % $840.00
$0.00 $1,362.00 95.92 % $1,420.00
$7,368.74 $62,908.58 57.19 % $110,000.00
$1,769.79 $6,168.26 24.67 % $25,000.00
$533.03 $11,496.49 44,22 % $26,000.00
$329.52 $2,264.10 50.31% $4,500.00
$3,245.94 $20,334.11 60.74 % $33,480.00
$6,129.63 $57,725.16 39.67 % $145,515.00
$574.08 $12,811.36 65.70 % $19,500.00
$7,243.89 $26,836.23 53.67 % $50,000.00
$5,648.22 $56,307.90 4341 % $129,700.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00 % $3,000.00
$0.00 $2,733.00 49.69 % $5,500.00
$7,489.00 $42,819.00 54.86 % $78,050.00
$0.00 $810.00 4.05 % $20,000.00
$274.87 $4,651.79 63.72 % $7,300.00
$40,606.71 $310,067.98 46.99 % $659,805.00 20.40% $1,520,123.00
$0.00 $1,967.00 2.19% $50,000.00
$194,329.36 $874,562.47 40.06% $2,183,330.00
$194,329.36 $876,529.47 38.55% $2,273,330.00 16.63%  $5,269,895.00




Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment
Total Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment

Technology Hardware & Software
Technology Hardware
Software & Subscriptions

Total Technology Hardware & Software

Professional Services
Legal fees
Legal expenses
Consultant fees
Audit expense

Total Professional Services

Trustee Expenses
Trustee expense

Total Trustee Expenses

Total Expenditures

Barrington Public Library District
Expenditures-All Funds
For the Period Ended January 31, 2020

Actual Actual % of Annual % of
Month Y-T-D Annual Budget Budget Appropriation Appropriation
$3,141.28 $10,530.33 7.40 % $142,350.00
$3,141.28 $10,530.33 7.40 % $142,350.00 3.83% $275,000.00
$1,834.10 $59,735.59 29.15% $204,915.00
$38,029.11 $133,167.12 48.03 % $277,258.00
$39,863.21 $192,902.71 40.01 % $482,173.00 25.72% $750,000.00
$0.00 $4,919.20 24.60 % $20,000.00
$0.00 $403.27 3.50 % $11,500.00
$17,270.00 $37,860.00 30.09 % $125,840.00
$0.00 $12,000.00 96.00 % $12,500.00
$17,270.00 $55,182.47 3249 % $169,840.00 17.57 % $314,026.00
$374.71 $1,223.43 36.41% $3,360.00
$374.71 $1,223.43 3641 % $3,360.00 24.47 % $5,000.00
$753,491.55 $4,398,226.16 48.16 % $9,131,720.98 26.29% $16,732,251.00




Expenditures

Salaries
Salaries
Total Salaries

Benefits
Insurance-medical and life
Total Benefits

Staff Development & Training
Hiring
Staff Development
Dues & Memberships
Staff Expenses
Total Staff Development & Training

Library Materials

Books

Books-Grab & Go

Periodicals

E-Periodicals

Circulating Equipment

Audio books-spoken

CDs

Digital Music

E-Books

DVDs

DVDs Grab & Go

E-DVDs

E-Audio Books

Refund for Materials lost & paid

AV Video Games

Realia

Processing supplies

Online Computer Library Center
Total Library Materials

Electronic Information
Electronic information
Total Electronic Information

Barrington Public Library District
Expenditures-General Fund
For the Period Ended January 31, 2020

Actual Actual % of Annual % of
Month Y-T-D Annual Budget Budget Appropriation Appropriation
$226,667.55 $1,836,845.06 57.41% $3,199,593.88
$226,667.55 $1,836,845.06 57.41% $3,199,593.88 45.92%  $4,000,000.00
$22,742.32 $143,906.32 47.71%  $301,620.00
$22,742.32 $143,906.32 47.71%  $301,620.00 23.98% $600,000.00
$196.93 $901.16 30.04 % $3,000.00
$2,707.95 $34,079.20 33.18%  $102,701.54
$325.00 $3,791.00 76.94% $4,927.00
$894.98 $5,053.39 39.59% $12,764.00
$4,124.86 $43,824.75 3552%  $123,392.54 17.53 % $250,000.00
$21,742.14 $99,642.28 41.52%  $240,000.00
$458.35 $4,102.96 41.03 % $10,000.00
$0.00 $13,423.31 74.57 % $18,000.00
$0.00 $5,220.74 30.76 % $16,975.00
$0.00 $500.81 11.13% $4,500.00
$181.35 $2,798.53 43.05 % $6,500.00
$745.90 $2,655.82 3541% $7,500.00
$0.00 $1,950.00 11.99% $16,267.00
$15,543.73 $111,698.41 53.96%  $207,000.00
$7,275.90 $37,073.00 42.37% $87,500.00
$1,033.90 $5,016.68 3859 % $13,000.00
$17,000.00 $39,350.00 88.03% $44,700.00
$7,307.01 $45,653.81 53.71% $85,000.00
$50.94 $828.68 0.00% $0.00
$1,451.71 $5,133.47 35.40 % $14,500.00
$0.00 $302.37 15.12% $2,000.00
$369.78 $2,582.54 13.11% $19,706.00
$0.00 $30,646.63 100.00 % $30,646.63
$73,160.71 $408,580.04 49.60%  $823,794.63 32.69%  $1,250,000.00
$13,674.84 $88,644.93 5211%  $170,096.00
$13,674.84 $88,644.93 5211%  $170,096.00 35.46 % $250,000.00




Library Programs
Pilot Programs
Library programs
Total Library Programs

District Admin & Operating Expense

Departmental supplies
Collection agency
Office supplies
Postage
Promotional & display materials
Fees & Service Charges
Items Purchased & Resold

Total District Admin & Operating Expense

Facility Operating Expense
Security
Utilities-electric
Utilities-gas
Utilities-water, sewer
Utilities-Garbage
Telephone
Site maintenance
Total Facility Operating Expense

Capital Assets
Capital Assets
Total Capital Assets

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment
Total Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment

Technology Hardware & Software
Technology Hardware
Software & Subscriptions

Total Technology Hardware & Software

Professional Services
Legal fees
Legal expenses
Consuitant fees
Total Professional Services

Trustee Expenses
Trustee expense
Total Trustee Expenses

Total Expenditures

Barrington Public Library District

Expenditures-General Fund
For the Period Ended January 31, 2020

Actual Actual % of Annual % of
Month Y-T-D Annual Budget Budget Appropriation Appropriation
$116.94 $1,071.05 5.36% $20,000.00
$3,712.28 $25,879.17 37.82% $68,425.00
$3,829.22 $26,950.22 30.48 % $88,425.00 13.48% $200,000.00
$357.16 $3,526.01 17.70 % $19,920.00
$0.00 $545.95 27.30% $2,000.00
$455.35 $3,069.47 40.93 % $7,500.00
$1,778.38 $2,142.54 12.73 % $16,825.00
$436.94 $7,900.91 48.62 % $16,250.00
$2,082.39 $10,374.08 54.38 % $19,077.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00 % $200.00
$5,110.22 $27,558.96 33.70% $81,772.00 11.02 % $250,000.00
$0.00 $1,362.00 9592 % $1,420.00
$7,368.74 $62,908.58 57.19% $110,000.00
$1,769.79 $6,168.26 24.67 % $25,000.00
$533.03 $11,496.49 44.22 % $26,000.00
$329.52 $2,264.10 50.31% $4,500.00
$3,245.94 $20,334.11 60.74 % $33,480.00
$637.00 $637.00 0.00 % $0.00
$13,884.02 $105,170.54 52.48 % $200,400.00 21.03% $500,000.00
$0.00 $1,967.00 2.19% $90,000.00
$0.00 $1,967.00 2.19% $90,000.00 0.10% $1,906,073.00
$3,141.28 $10,530.33 7.40 % $142,350.00
$3,141.28 $10,530.33 7.40% $142,350.00 3.83% $275,000.00
$1,834.10 $59,735.59 29.15% $204,915.00
$38,029.11 $133,167.12 48.03 % $277,258.00
$39,863.21 $192,902.71 40.01% $482,173.00 25.72% $750,000.00
$0.00 $4,919.20 24.60 % $20,000.00
$0.00 $403.27 3.50 % $11,500.00
$17,270.00 $37,860.00 30.09 % $125,840.00
$17,270.00 $43,182.47 29.30% $157,340.00 14.39 % $300,000.00
$374.71 $1,223.43 36.41% $3,360.00
$374.71 $1,223.43 36.41% $3,360.00 24.47 % $5,000.00
$423,842.94 $2,931,286.76 49.99% $5,864,317.05 27.82% $10,536,073.00




Barrington Public Library District Page 1
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
10-4000-00
Account:  10-4000-00 (Salaries)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,610,177.51
1/13/2020 7357-11 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 1/17/20 payroll $112,080.50
1/28/2020 7378-10 Journal Entry Record expenses for 1/31/20 payroll $114,587.05

Account Subtotals $226,667.55 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $226,667.55
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,836,845.06
10-4600-00
Account:  10-4600-00 (Insurance-medical and life)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Bulance $121,164.00
1/8/2020 7369-3 Journal Entry Deposit 1/8/20-Reimbursements, Dona $255.00
1/10/2020 7353-155 Accounts Payable Wellness Insurance N-January 2020 I $25,957.22
1/13/2020 73579 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 1/17/20 payroll $2,361.90
1/31/2020 7385-1 Journal Entry February Medical insurance premium I $598.00

Account Subtotals $25,957.22 $3,214.90
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $22,742.32
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $143,906.32
10-4700-00
Account:  10-4700-00 (Hiring)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $704.23
1/24/2020 7361-33 Accounts Payable CareerBuilder Employ-11/30/19-12/31 $154.00
1/24/2020 7361-117 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Indeed-December 2019 $42.93

Account Subtotals $196.93 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $196.93
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $901.16
10-4800-00
Account:  10-4800-00 (Staff Development)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $3,486.99
1/10/2020 7353-534 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-1Y7C-N1Y4-6GT $2.50

Account Subtotals $0.00 $2.50
1/31/2020 Account Net Change ($2.50)
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $3,484.49
10-4800-10
Account:  10-4800-10 (Staff Development)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $4,638.43
1/13/2020 7357-10 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 1/17/20 reimbursem $36.34
1/28/2020 7378-11 Journal Entry Record expenses for 1/31/20 payroll- $3.11

Account Subtotals $39.45 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $39.45
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $4,677.88
10-4800-11

Account:  10-4800-11 (Staff Development)




Barrington Public Library District Page 2
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-4800-11 (Staff Development)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $2,544.85
1/24/2020 7361-17 Accounts Payable CBT Nuggets LLC-IT training to 2/2 $2,396.00

Account Subtotals $2,396.00 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $2,396.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $4,940.85
10-4800-12
Account:  10-4800-12 (Staff Development)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $200.00
1/24/2020 7361-69 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Eventbrite-ER&L Confe $495.00

Account Subtotals $495.00 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $495.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $695.00
10-4800-13
Account:  10-4800-13 (Staff Development)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,957.16
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,957.16
10-4800-20
Account:  10-4800-20 (Staff Development)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $6,322.30
1/24/2020 7361-9 Accounts Payable Barrington Area Cham-WBN-January 3 $30.00
1/24/2020 7361-93 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Eventbrite-Getting Busi $25.00
1/24/2020 7361-128 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-AC0191-010820CM $275.00

Account Subtotals $55.00 $275.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change ($220.00)
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $6,102.30
10-4800-40
Account:  10-4800-40 (Staff Development)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $6,082.73
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $6,082.73
10-4800-50
Account:  10-4800-50 (Staff Development)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $4,597.85
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $4,597.85
10-4800-60
Account: 10-4800-60 (Staff Development)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,540.94
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,540.94



Barrington Public Library District Page 3
Account Distribution
General Fund
Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
10-4810-10
Account:  10-4810-10 (Dues & Memberships)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,778.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,778.00
10-4810-12
Account: 10-4810-12 (Dues & Memberships)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $148.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $148.00
10-4810-13
Account:  10-4810-13 (Dues & Memberships)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $200.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $200.00
10-4810-20
Account:  10-4810-20 (Dues & Memberships)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $470.00
1/28/2020 7378-12 Journal Entry Record expenses for 1/31/20 payroli- $215.00
Account Subtotals $215.00 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $215.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $685.00
10-4810-40
Account:  10-4810-40 (Dues & Memberships)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $50.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $50.00
10-4810-50
Account:  10-4810-50 (Dues & Memberships)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $188.00
1/24/2020 7361-41 Accounts Payable Innovative Users Gro-IUG Institutional $110.00
Account Subtotals $110.00 $0.00

1/31/2020 Account Net Change $110.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $298.00
10-4810-60
Account: 10-4810-60 (Dues & Memberships)
/112020 Account Beginning Balance $632.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $632.00
10-4820-00

Account:  10-4820-00 (Staff Expenses)



Barrington Public Library District Page 4
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-4820-00 (Staff Expenses)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,674.97
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,674.97
10-4820-10
Account: 10-4820-10 (Staff Expenses)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $2,483.44
1/10/2020 7353-146 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-Notepads, pla $29.99
1/10/2020 7353-195 Accounts Payable A H Office Coffee Se-Staff Lounge Wa $104.50
1/10/2020 7353-530 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-1IM4F-F4JG-GJR $10.99
1/24/2020 7361-65 Accounts Payable A H Office Coffee Se-Staff Lounge Wa $24.00
1/24/2020 7361-73 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Staff Lounge s $542.81
1/24/2020 7361-79 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-1-800-Flowers-Larry J $74.23
1/24/2020 7361-85 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Panera-Welcome breakf $130.44

Account Subtotals $905.97 $10.99
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $894.98
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $3,378.42
10-5100-20
Account:  10-5100-20 (Books)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $53,449.20
1/10/2020 7353-47 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $193.33
1/10/2020 7353-49 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $178.66
1/10/2020 7353-53 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $209.85
1/10/2020 7353-56 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $317.90
1/10/2020 7353-57 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $178.94
1/10/2020 7353-59 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $142.36
1/10/2020 7353-65 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $262.38
1/10/2020 7353-68 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $727.45
1/10/2020 7353-71 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $606.37
1/10/2020 7353-74 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $318.33
1/10/2020 7353-80 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $104.26
1/10/2020 7353-225 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-Statement 12/10/19 $594.45
1/10/2020 7353-246 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $971.24
1/10/2020 7353-248 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $605.33
1/10/2020 7353-250 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $318.78
1/10/2020 7353-254 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $65.52
1/10/2020 7353-262 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $254.50
1/10/2020 7353-266 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $257.92
1/10/2020 7353-269 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $47.74
1/10/2020 7353-270 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $885.93
1/10/2020 7353-272 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $372.02
1/10/2020 7353-276 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS books & G $1,709.55
1/10/2020 7353-281 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $1,103.44
1/10/2020 7353-283 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $17.06
1/10/2020 7353-287 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $1,321.04
1/10/2020 7353-289 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $854.52
1/10/2020 7353-291 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $203.45
1/10/2020 7353-295 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $1,644.91
1/10/2020 7353-301 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $357.95
1/10/2020 7353-546 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-0003191296 $16.41
1/10/2020 7353-550 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-0003190912 $33.97
1/24/2020 7361-119 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-Statement 1/10/2020 $342.97

Account Subtotals $15,168.15 $50.38



Barrington Public Library District Page 5
Account Distribution
General Fund
Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-5100-20 (Books)
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $15,117.77
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $68,566.97
10-5100-60
Account:  10-5100-60 (Books)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $24,450.94
1/10/2020 7353-61 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $1,926.78
1/10/2020 7353-72 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $323.92
1/10/2020 7353-76 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $372.40
1/10/2020 7353-78 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $1,293.27
1/10/2020 7353-277 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $1,529.31
1/10/2020 7353-279 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-Y'S Books $329.67
1/10/2020 7353-285 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $271.08
1/10/2020 7353-293 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $368.86
1/10/2020 7353-297 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $209.08
Account Subtotals $6,624.37 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $6,624.37
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $31,075.31
10-5101-20
Account:  10-5101-20 (Books-Grab & Go)
17172020 Account Beginning Balance $3,644.61
1/10/2020 7353-51 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $48.30
1/10/2020 7353-54 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $100.26
1/10/2020 7353-63 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $121.66
1/10/2020 7353-66 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $32.82
1/10/2020 7353-69 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $11.28
1/10/2020 7353-229 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-Statement 12/10/19 $36.14
1/10/2020 7353-252 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $16.00
1/10/2020 7353-264 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $31.72
1/10/2020 7353-267 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $16.00
1/10/2020 7353-274 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS books & G $16.41
1/10/2020 7353-299 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $27.76
Account Sublotals $458.35 $0.00

1/31/2020 Account Net Change $458.35
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $4,102.96
10-5200-20
Account: 10-5200-20 (Periodicals)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $13,423.31
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $13,423.31
10-5210-20
Account:  10-5210-20 (E-Periodicals)
17/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $5,220.74
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $5,220.74
10-5300-60
Account:  10-5300-60 (Circulating Equipment)




Barrington Public Library District Page 6
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-5300-60 (Circulating Equipment)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $500.81
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $500.81
10-5310-60
Account:  10-5310-60 (Audio books-spoken)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $2,617.18
1/10/2020 7353-98 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-Schutt & YS Audioboo $24.99
1/10/2020 7353-320 Accounts Payable Recorded Books, LLC-YS Audiobook $41.40
1/10/2020 7353-331 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-Schutt & YS audioboo $14.99
1/10/2020 7353-359 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-Schutt & YS Audioboo $59.98
1/10/2020 7353-368 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-Schutt & YS Audioboo $39.99

Account Subtotals $181.35 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $181.35
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $2,798.53
10-5311-20
Account:  10-5311-20 (CDs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,678.32
1/10/2020 7353-88 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS & YS Music CDs $57.96
1/10/2020 7353-91 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS & YS Music CDs $13.74
1/10/2020 7353-103 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS & YS Music CDs $44.07
1/10/2020 7353-106 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $26.73
1/10/2020 7353-336 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $15.09
1/10/2020 7353-345 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $44.47
1/10/2020 7353-360 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $295.76
171072020 7353-371 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $65.76
171072020 7353-382 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $12.99
1/10/2020 7353-500 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $109.12

Account Subtotals $685.69 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $685.69
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $2,364.01
10-5311-60
Account:  10-5311-60 (CDs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $231.60
1/9/2020 7352-1 Journal Entry Correct coding on Midwest Tape invo $15.24
1/10/2020 7353-90 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS & YS Music CDs $16.74
1/10/2020 7353-93 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS & YS Music CDs $13.74
1/10/2020 7353-105 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS & YS Music CDs $14.49

Account Subtotals $60.21 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $60.21
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $291.81
10-5312-20
Account:  10-5312-20 (Digital Music)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,950.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,950.00



Barrington Public Library District Page 7
Account Distribution
General Fund
Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
10-5315-20
Account:  10-5315-20 (E-Books)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $78,611.24
1/10/2020 7353-404 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks & eAudio $5,041.17
1/10/2020 7353-407 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks & eAudio $15.96
1/10/2020 7353-442 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks $187.47
171072020 7353-444 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks $732.83
1/10/2020 7353-446 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks $5464.97
1/10/2020 7353-448 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks $251.99
1/10/2020 7353-450 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks 5115.99
1/10/2020 7353-452 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks $1,110.39
1/10/2020 7353-454 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks $570.92
1/10/2020 7353-456 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks $35.98
1/10/2020 7353-458 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks $2,183.50
1/10/2020 7353-460 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks $511.98
1/10/2020 7353-462 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks $419.91
1/10/2020 7353-464 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks $1,670.62
Account Subtotals $13,313.68 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $13,313.68
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $91,924.92
10-5315-60
Account:  10-5315-60 (E-Books)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $17,543.44
1/10/2020 7353-414 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-YS eBooks $54.96
1/10/2020 7353-416 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-YS eBooks $447.53
1/10/2020 7353-418 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-YS eBooks $819.38
1/10/2020 7353-420 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-YS eBooks $145.25
1/10/2020 7353-422 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-YS eBooks $762.93
Account Subtotals $2,230.05 $0.00

1/31/2020 Account Net Change $2,230.05
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $19,773.49
10-5320-20
Account:  10-5320-20 (DVDs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $22,692.09
1/10/2020 7353-108 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $33.98
1/10/2020 7353-114 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDS & GG $201.18
1/10/2020 7353-119 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $313.61
1/10/2020 7353-120 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $276.11
1/10/2020 7353-122 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $24.49
1/10/2020 7353-159 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $24.49
1/10/2020 7353-161 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $167.95
171072020 7353-163 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $60.72
1/10/2020 7353-169 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $889.62
1/10/2020 7353-173 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $139.70
1/10/2020 7353-176 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $361.61
1/10/2020 7353-177 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $34.99
1/10/2020 7353-183 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $371.14
1/10/2020 7353-184 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $54.23
1/10/2020 7353-186 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $140.97
171072020 7353-188 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $106.18
1/10/2020 7353-192 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $319.61
1/10/2020 7353-227 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-Statement 12/10/19 $14.43
1/10/2020 7353-257 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $197.43



Barrington Public Library District Page 8
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-5320-20 (DVDs)
1/10/2020 7353-326 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $137.96
1/10/2020 7353-332 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $136.18
1/10/2020 7353-334 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $56.48
1/10/2020 7353-340 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $188.94
1/10/2020 7353-341 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $138.45
1/10/2020 7353-343 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $104.96
1/10/2020 7353-351 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $344.62
1/10/2020 7353-354 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $666.33 '
1/10/2020 7353-362 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $18.49
1/10/2020 7353-373 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $37.73
1/10/2020 7353-377 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $144.95
1/10/2020 7353-480 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $45.98
1/10/2020 7353-482 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $31.73
1/10/2020 7353-484 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $43.73
1/10/2020 7353-496 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $84.24
1/10/2020 7353-498 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $46.47

Account Subtotals $5,959.68 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $5,959.68
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $28,651.77
10-5320-60
Account:  10-5320-60 (DVDs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $7.105.01
1/10/2020 7353-110 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $85.44
1/10/2020 7353-115 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $148.19
1/10/2020 7353-165 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $28.49
1/10/2020 7353-167 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $14.74
1/10/2020 7353-179 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $332.90
1/10/2020 7353-193 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $63.46
1/10/2020 7353-347 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $90.46
1/10/2020 7353-369 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $87.47
1/10/2020 7353-378 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $26.49
1/10/2020 7353-380 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $16.99
1/10/2020 7353-478 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $276.66
1/10/2020 7353-486 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $16.99
1/10/2020 7353-488 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $55.47
1/10/2020 7353-490 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $31.24
1/10/2020 7353-492 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $14.74
1/10/2020 7353-494 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $26.49

Account Subtotals $1,316.22 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $1,316.22
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $3,421.23
10-5321-20
Account:  10-5321-20 (DVDs Grab & Go)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $3,982.78
1/10/2020 7353-112 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDS & GG $86.22
17/10/2020 7353-117 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $73.47
17/10/2020 7353-171 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $57.48
17/10/2020 7353-174 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $48.98
1/10/2020 7353-181 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $101.22
1/10/2020 7353-190 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $47.48
17/10/2020 7353-255 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $61.48
1710/2020 7353-324 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $68.98
1/10/2020 7353-338 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $94.47



Barrington Public Library District Page 9
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-5321-20 (DVDs Grab & Go)
1/10/2020 7353-349 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $48.98
1/10/2020 7353-352 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $282.16
1/10/2020 7353-375 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $62.98

Account Subtotals $1,033.90 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $1,033.90
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $5,016.68
10-5325-20
Account:  10-5325-20 (E-DVDs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $22,350.00
1/10/2020 7353-221 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-Hoopla-Advance Digi $17,000.00

Account Subtotals $17,000.00 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $17,000.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $39,350.00
10-5330-20
Account:  10-5330-20 (E-Audio Books)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $34,047.22
1/10/2020 7353-406 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS ¢Books & eAudio $15.00
1/10/2020 7353-409 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eBooks & eAudio $97.02
1/10/2020 7353-424 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS cAudio $641.19
1/10/2020 7353-426 Accounts Payable QOverDrive Inc.-AS CPC $98.57
1/10/2020 7353-428 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eAudio $1,291.41
1/10/2020 7353-430 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eAudio $110.46
1/10/2020 7353-432 Accounts Payable QverDrive Inc.-AS eAudio $125.46
1/10/2020 7353-434 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eAudio $617.46
1/10/2020 7353-436 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eAudio $199.99
1/10/2020 7353-438 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eAudio $566.61
1/10/2020 7353-440 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-AS eAudio $2,534.32

Account Subtotals $6,297.49 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $6,297.49
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $40,344.71
10-5330-60
Account:  10-5330-60 (E-Audio Books)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $4,299.58
1/10/2020 7353-410 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-YS eAudio $684.67
1/10/2020 7353412 Accounts Payable OverDrive Inc.-YS eAudio $324.85

Accaunt Subtotals $1,009.52 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $1,009.52
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $5,309.10
10-5335-00
Account: 10-5335-00 (Refund for Materials lost & paid)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $777.74
1/17/2020 7358-1 Journal Entry Void prior FY check #8214-Karin Ols $16.99
1/17/2020 7359-1 Journal Entry Void prior year check-Ellic Kim #8018 $59.99
1/21/2020 7360-1 Accounts Payable Ellie Kim-One-Time Check-8737 $59.99
1/21/2020 7360-3 Accounts Payable Karin Olson-One-Time Check-8738 $16.99
1/21/2020 7360-5 Accounts Payable Sally L. Robinson-One-Time Check-873 $14.95



Barrington Public Library District Page 10
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Joumnal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-5335-00 (Refund for Materials lost & paid)
1/21/2020 7360-7 Accounts Payable Margaret Cournoyer-One-Time Check $15.99
172172020 7360-9 Accounts Payable North Central Region-One-Time Check $20.00

Account Subtotals $127.92 $76.98
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $50.94
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $828.68
10-5350-20
Account:  10-5350-20 (AV Video Games)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,877.15
1/10/2020 7353-43 Accounts Payable Thomas Klise/Crimson-AS Video Gam $31.57
1/10/2020 7353-45 Accounts Payable Thomas Klise/Crimson-AS Video Gam $62.11
1/10/2020 7353-228 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-Statement 12/10/19 $59.95
1/10/2020 7353-318 Accounts Payable Thomas Klise/Crimson-AS Video Gam $716.71
1/24/2020 7361-121 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-Statement 1/10/2020 $39.99

Account Subtotals $910.33 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $910.33
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $2,787.48
10-5350-60
Account:  10-5350-60 (AV Video Games)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,804.61
1/10/2020 7353-35 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-YS Video Game $28.49
1/10/2020 7353-37 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-YS Video Game $56.98
1/10/2020 7353-39 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-YS Video Game $189.96
1/10/2020 7353-41 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-YS Video Game $113.98
1/10/2020 7353-322 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-YS Video Game $151.97

Account Subtotals $541.38 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $541.38
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $2,345.99
10-5400-60
Account:  10-5400-60 (Realia)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $302.37
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $302.37
10-5500-20
Account:  10-5500-20 (Electronic information)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $67,553.09
1/10/2020 7353-29 Accounts Payable Skillsoft Corp-Education-IT Pro $13,177.88
1/24/2020 7361-35 Accounts Payable Thomson Reuters-West-December 20 $496.96

Account Subtotals $13,674.84 $0.00
173172020 Account Net Change $13,674.84
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $81,227.93
10-5500-60
Account: 10-5500-60 (Electronic information)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $7.417.00



Barrington Public Library District Page 11
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Joumnal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 10-5500-60 (Electronic information)
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $7,417.00
10-5600-00
Account:  10-5600-00 (Pilot Programs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $954.11
1/10/2020 7353-13 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-Drawer Parts a $29.99
1/10/2020 7353-153 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-Coin Envelopes $71.95
1/24/2020 7361-91 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Seed Savers-50 seed pa $15.00

Account Subtotals $116.94 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $116.94
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,071.05
10-5610-10
Account:  10-5610-10 (Library programs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $108.99
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $108.99
10-5610-12
Account:  10-5610-12 (Library programs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,995.22
1/24/2020 7361-28 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-Cutters & Bla $165.89
1/24/2020 7361-67 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Webstaurant store-Mak $45.74
1/24/2020 7361-75 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Ocooch Hardwoods-Make $101.00

Account Subtotals $312.63 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $312.63
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $2,307.85
10-5610-20
Account:  18-5610-20 (Library programs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $14,708.70
1/10/2020 7353-82 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Programs $140.82
1/24/2020 7361-43 Accounts Payable Peter P. Oprisko II-Second Friday Perf $995.00
1/24/2020 7361-45 Accounts Payable Wired Lotus-Herringbone Weave Pend $150.00
1/24/2020 7361-47 Accounts Payable Skip Griparis-Silver Stages performanc $400.00
1/24/2020 736149 Accounts Payable Mary Loughman-Home Staging progr $100.00
1/24/2020 7361-53 Accounts Payable One Earth Film Festi-Documentary Li $500.00
1/24/2020 7361-71 Accounts Payable First Bankcard- Amazon-Washi Tape & $37.46
1/24/2020 7361-89 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Heinens-Second Friday $91.14
1/24/2020 7361-95 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Nothing Bundt Cakes-P $232.96
1/24/2020 7361-97 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Heinens-Second Friday $83.30
1/24/2020 7361-99 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Ciao Baby-LIT progra $125.00

Account Subtotals $2,855.68 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $2,855.68
173172020 Account Ending Balance $17,564.38
10-5610-60
Account:  10-5610-60 (Library programs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $5,353.98



Barrington Public Library District Page 12
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-5610-60 (Library programs)
1/10/2020 7353-215 Accounts Payable Susan Fulcher-Deposit-Superhero Pup $100.00
1/10/2020 7353-510 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-Tote bags, dim $47.67
1/10/2020 7353-542 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-0003190366 $53.70
1/24/2020 7361-51 Accounts Payable Dan Laib Studios-Magic and Art Sho $450.00

Account Subtotals $597.67 $53.70
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $543.97
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $5,897.95
10-5700-50
Account:  10-5700-50 (Processing supplies)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $2,212.76
1/24/2020 7361-21 Accounts Payable Demco-Processing supplies & Orange t $369.78

Account Subtotals $369.78 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $369.78
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $2,582.54
10-5710-50
Account:  10-5710-50 (Online Computer Library Center)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $30,646.63
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $30,646.63
10-6100-10
Account:  10-6100-10 (Departmental supplies)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $580.61
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $580.61
10-6100-11
Account:  10-6100-11 (Departmental supplies)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $997.99
1/10/2020 7353-512 Accounts Payable CDW Government-25' CAT6 Snagless $27.70
1/24/2020 7361-115 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Battery Solutions-Recy $109.95

Account Subtotals $137.65 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $137.65
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,135.64
10-6100-12
Account:  10-6100-12 (Departmental supplies)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $69.69
1/24/2020 7361-30 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-Cutters & Bla $52.82

Account Subtotals $52.82 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $52.82
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $122.51
10-6100-13
Account:  10-6100-13 (Departmental supplies)



Barrington Public Library District Page 13
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-6100-13 (Departmental supplies)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $211.78
1/24/2020 7361-103 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Lands End-staff polos $70.55

Account Subtotals $70.55 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $70.55
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $282.33
10-6100-20
Account:  10-6100-20 (Departmental supplies)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $489.99
1/24/2020 7361-23 Accounts Payable Demco-Processing supplics & Orange t $58.17

Account Subtotals $58.17 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $58.17
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $548.16
10-6100-40
Account:  10-6100-40 (Departmental supplies)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $764.94
1/10/2020 7353-15 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-First Aid supp $30.95
1/24/2020 7361-7 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-Rubber Bands $7.02

Account Subtotals $37.97 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $37.97
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $802.91
10-6100-60
Account:  10-6100-60 (Departmental supplies)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $53.85
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $53.85
10-6110-40
Account:  10-6110-40 (Collection agency)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $545.95
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $545.95
10-6200-10
Account:  10-6200-10 (Office supplies)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $2.614.12
1/10/2020 7353-17 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-Calendars $98.38
1/10/2020 7353-19 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-Calendars $29.45
1/10/2020 7353-148 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-Notepads, pla $99.46
1/10/2020 7353-157 Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Servi-Assorted Symp $15.98
1/10/2020 7353-312 Accounts Payable Interstate All Batte-AA & AAA batteri $212.08

Account Subtotals $455.35 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $455.35
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $3,069.47

10-6300-10



Barrington Public Library District Page 14
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-6300-10 (Postage)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $364.16
1/24/2020 7361-77 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Stamps.com-Fund onlin $400.00
1/24/2020 7361-81 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Stamps.com-Stamp she $53.38
1/24/2020 7361-87 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Stamps.com-Replenist $400.00

Account Subtotals $853.38 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $853.38
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,217.54
10-6300-13
Account:  10-6300-13 (Postage)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $0.00
1/10/2020 7353-31 Accounts Payable United States Postal-Funding Postage P $925.00

Account Subtotals $925.00 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $925.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $925.00
10-6400-13
Account:  10-6400-13 (Promotional & display materials)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $7,463.97
1/10/2020 7353-33 Accounts Payable Graphic 14-Lables and Paper $279.28
1/24/2020 7361-107 Accounts Payable First Bankcard- Vistaprint-Business Car $157.66

Account Subtotals $436.94 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $436.94
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $7,900.91
10-6500-10
Account:  10-6500-10 (Fees & Service Charges)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $8,291.69
1/13/2020 7356-11 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 1/17/20 payroll $1,103.05
1/28/2020 7377-11 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 1/31/20 payroll $180.28
1/31/2020 7382-2 Journal Entry January 2020 BOA Merchant A/C fees $421.96
1/31/2020 7382-5 Journal Entry January 2020 Nayax Fees $68.60
1/31/2020 7383-1 Journal Entry Barrington Bank Fees January 2020 $42.50
1/31/2020 7388-14 Journal Entry Sawyer Falduto Fees January 2020 $266.00

Account Subtotals $2,082.39 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $2,082.39
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $10,374.08
10-7500-10
Account: 10-7500-10 (Security)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,362.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,362.00
10-7600-10
Account:  10-7600-10 (Utilities-electric)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $55,539.84
1/10/2020 7353-240 Accounts Payable MidAmerican Energy C-Utilities: Ele $7.368.74



Barrington Public Library District Page 15
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 10-7600-10 (Utilities-electric)

Account Subtotals $7,368.74 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $7,368.74
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $62,908.58
10-7610-10
Account: 10-7610-10 (Utilities-gas)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $4,398.47
1/10/2020 7353-219 Accounts Payable Nicor Gas-Utilities: Gas 11/21/19-12/2 $1,769.79

Account Subtotals $1,769.79 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $1,769.79
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $6,168.26
10-7620-10
Account:  10-7620-10 (Utilities-water, sewer)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $10,963.46
1/10/2020 7353-306 Accounts Payable Village of Barringto-Water/Sewer Nove $533.03

Account Subtotals $533.03 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $533.03
1/31/2020 Aceount Ending Balance $11,496.49
10-7630-10
Account:  10-7630-10 (Utilities-Garbage)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,934.58
1/10/2020 7353-304 Accounts Payable Groot Inc-Utilities: Garbage and Recyc $329.52

Account Subtotals $329.52 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $329.52
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $2,264.10
10-7700-10
Account:  10-7700-10 (Telephone)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $17,088.17
1/10/2020 7353-213 Accounts Payable AT&T-Service 12/16/19-1/15/20 $503.10
1/10/2020 7353-217 Accounts Payable AT&T Mobility-Cellular Service 12/ $262.09
1/10/2020 7353-223 Accounts Payable Technology Managemen-Communicati $950.00
1/10/2020 7353-234 Accounts Payable AT&T-Telephone-POTS 12/22/19-0 $130.51
1/24/2020 7361-11 Accounts Payable Call One-Service 1/15/20-2/14/20 & 1 $954.05
1/24/2020 7361-31 Accounts Payable Comcast-Service 1/12/20-2/11/20 $353.35
1/24/2020 7361-55 Accounts Payable Comcast-Smart Room Technology $92.84

Account Subtotals $3,245.94 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $3,245.94
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $20,334.11
10-7810-30
Account:  10-7810-30 (Building maintenance & repair)
17172020 Account Beginning Balance $0.00
1/10/2020 7353-538 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-CM0685 $214.44
1/15/2020 7355-2 Journal Entry Reclassify Complete Cleaning CM068 $214.44




Barrington Public Library District Page 16
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-7810-30 (Building maintenance & repair)
1/24/2020 7361-124 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-CM0687 $23.35
1/24/2020 7363-1 Journal Entry Reclassify Complete Cleaning Credit M $23.35

Account Subtotals $237.79 $237.79
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $0.00
10-7840-30
Account:  10-7840-30 (Site maintenance)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $0.00
1/24/2020 7361-19 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-12/19/19 Ice Me $637.00

Account Subtotals $637.00 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $637.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $637.00
10-8100-00
Account:  10-8100-00 (Capital Assets)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $1,967.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,967.00
10-8300-00
Account:  10-8300-00 (Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $0.00
1/24/2020 7361-122 Accounts Payable M & M Office Interio-Study Room Fu $3,141.28

Account Subtotals $3,141.28 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $3,141.28
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $3,141.28
10-8300-10
Account:  10-8300-10 (Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $366.98
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $366.98
10-8300-20
Account:  10-8300-20 (Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $928.08
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $928.08
10-8300-40
Account:  10-8300-40 (Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $6,093.99
1/31/2020 Account Net Change 50.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $6,093.99
10-8400-11

Account:  10-8400-11 (Technology Hardware)



Barrington Public Library District Page 17
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  10-8400-11 (Technology Hardware)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $55,380.68
1/10/2020 7353-302 Accounts Payable AVI Systems Inc-Project 947301 - In $1,834.10

Account Subtotals $1.834.10 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $1,834.10
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $57,214.78
10-8400-12
Account:  10-8400-12 (Technology Hardware)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $2,520.81
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $2,520.81
10-8500-10
Account:  10-8500-10 (Software & Subscriptions)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $0.00
1/10/2020 7353-207 Accounts Payable Paycom Payroll LLC-Implementation f $3,857.83

Account Subtotals $3,857.83 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $3,857.83
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $3,857.83
10-8500-11
Account: 10-8500-11 (Software & Subscriptions)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $92,430.49
1/10/2020 7353-1 Accounts Payable Innovative Interface-Polaris maintenanc $27,487.88
1/24/2020 7361-1 Accounts Payable CDW Government-Adobe Creative C $5,296.43
1/24/2020 7361-109 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Network Solutions Doma $38.99
1/24/2020 7361-111 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-MxToolbox-Email Syst $1,188.00
1/24/2020 7361-113 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Simple Scan Charges $3.50

Account Subtotals $34,014.80 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $34,014.80
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $126,445.29
10-8500-13
Account:  10-8500-13 (Software & Subscriptions)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $2,707.52
1/24/2020 7361-101 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Adobe Stock images su $79.99
1/24/2020 7361-105 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Mailchimp-monthly su $76.49

Account Subtotals $156.48 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $156.48
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $2,864.00
10-9100-00
Account: 10-9100-00 (Legal fees)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $4,919.20
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $4,919.20

10-9110-10



Barrington Public Library District Page 18
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Bafance
Account:  10-9110-10 (Legal expenses)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $403.27
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $403.27
10-9200-10
Account:  10-9200-10 (Consultant fees)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $6,710.00
1/10/2020 7353-11 Accounts Payable Engberg Anderson, In-Project 193063- $12,000.00
1/24/2020 7361-3 Accounts Payable Engberg Anderson, In-Project 193063. $1,200.00
1/24/2020 7361-5 Accounts Payable Engberg Anderson, In-Project 193064. $3,750.00

Account Subtotals $16,950.00 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $16,950.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $23,660.00
10-9200-11
Account:  10-9200-11 (Consultant fees)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $13,700.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $13,700.00
10-9200-13
Account:  10-9200-13 (Consultant fees)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $180.00
1/10/2020 7353-205 Accounts Payable Stephen T Dunn-Web Development wo $320.00

Account Subtotals $320.00 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $320.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $500.00
10-9500-10
Account: 10-9500-10 (Trustee expense)
1712020 Account Beginning Balance $848.72
1/10/2020 7353-144 Accounts Payable American Library Ass-ALA membershi $122.00
1/24/2020 7361-83 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-FTD Flowers-Richard R $252.71

Account Subtotals $374.71 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $374.71
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $1,223.43
1/1/2020 Fund Beginning Balance $2,507,443.82
1/31/2020 Fund Net Change $423,842.94
1/31/2020 Fund Ending Balance $2,931,286.76
1/1/2020 Grand Total Beginning Balance $2,507,443.82
1/31/2020 Grand Total Net Change $423,842.94
1/31/2020 Grand Total Ending Balance $2,931,286.76



Expenditures

Benefits
FICA employer
Medicare employer
IMRF

Total Benefits

Library Materials
Audio books-spoken
CDs

Total Library Materials

Library Programs
Library programs
Total Library Programs

District Admin & Operating Expense
Business Insurance
Total District Admin & Operating Expense

Facility Operating Expense
Rental Spaces
Building maintenance & repair
Bldg maintenance supplies
Repair Contingency
Equipment maintenance
Piano maintenance
Traffic light
Site maintenance
Site Contingency
Vehicle operation & maintenance
Total Facility Operating Expense

Capital Assets
Library Building & Grounds Renovation
Total Capital Assets

Professional Services
Audit expense
Total Professional Services

Total Expenditures

Barrington Public Library District

Expenditures-Other Funds
For the Period Ended January 31, 2020

Actual Actual % of Annual % of
Month Y-T-D Annual Budget Budget Appropriation Appropriation
$13,910.28 $111,945.39 56.43 % $198,374.82
$3,253.19 $26,180.83 56.43 % $46,394.11
$37,211.48 $171,455.69 61.23% $280,000.00
$54,374.95 $309,581.91 58.99 % $524,768.93 23.64% $1,309,396.00
$479.87 $5,393.63 53.94% $10,000.00
($15.24) $0.00 0.00 % $0.00
$464.63 $5,393.63 53.94 % $10,000.00 292% $184,616.00
$100.00 $1,754.34 16.09 % $10,900.00
$100.00 $1,754.34 16.09 % $10,900.00 0.87%  $201,232.00
$53,656.98 $58,749.61 88.35% $66,500.00
$53,656.98 $58,749.61 88.35% $66,500.00 57.06%  $102,963.00
$0.00 $840.00 100.00 % $840.00
$6,129.63 $57,725.16 39.67 % $145,515.00
$574.08 $12,811.36 65.70 % $19,500.00
$7,243.89 $26,836.23 53.67 % $50,000.00
$5,648.22 $56,307.90 4341 % $129,700.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00 % $3,000.00
$0.00 $2,733.00 45.69 % $5,500.00
$6,852.00 $42,182.00 54.04 % $78,050.00
$0.00 $810.00 4.05% $20,000.00
$274.87 $4,651.79 63.72% $7,300.00
$26,722.69 $204,897.44 44.60 % $459,405.00 20.09% $1,020,123.00
$194,329.36 $874,562.47 40.06 % $2,183,330.00
$194,329.36 $874,562.47 40.06 % $2,183,330.00 26.00% $3,363,822.00
$0.00 $12,000.00 96.00 % $12,500.00
$0.00 $12,000.00 96.00 % $12,500.00 85.56 % $14,026.00
$329,648.61 $1,466,939.40 4490% $3,267,403.93 23.67% $6,196,178.00




Barrington Public Library District Page 1
Account Distribution

Other Funds

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
30-4500-00
Account:  30-4500-00 (IMRF)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $134,244.21
1/28/2020 7377-15 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 1/31/20 payroll $37,211.47
1/31/2020 7381-2 Journal Entry Correct for rounding in IMRF payment $0.01

Account Subtotals $37.211.48 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $37,211.48
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $171,455.69
1/1/2020 Fund Beginning Balance $134,244.21
1/31/2020 Fund Net Change $37,211.48
1/31/2020 Fund Ending Balance $171,455.69
35-4100-00
Account:  35-4100-00 (FICA employer)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $98,035.11
1/13/2020 7356-6 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 1/17/20 payroll $6,805.85
1/28/2020 7377-6 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 1/31/20 payroll $7,104.43

Account Subtotals $13,910.28 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $13,910.28
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $111,945.39
35-4200-00
Account:  35-4200-00 (Medicare employer)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $22,927.64
1/13/2020 7356-7 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 1/17/20 payrolt $1,591.69
1/28/2020 73777 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 1/31/20 payroll $1,661.50

Account Subtotals $3,253.19 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $3,253.19
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $26,180.83
1/1/2020 Fund Beginning Balance $120,962.75
1/31/2020 Fund Net Change $17,163.47
1/31/2020 Fund Ending Balance $138,126.22
40-9600-00
Account:  40-9600-00 (Audit expense)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $12,000.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $12,000.00
1/1/2020 Fund Beginning Balance $12,000.00
1/31/2020 Fund Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Fund Ending Balance $12,000.00

50-8200-00
Account:  50-8200-00 (Library Building & Grounds Renovation)

1/1/2020 Account Beginning Bulance $680,233.11



Barrington Public Library District Page 2
Account Distribution
Other Funds

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  50-8200-00 (Library Building & Grounds Renovation)
1/10/2020 7353-3 Accounts Payable Engberg Anderson, In-Project 182960. $1,979.20
1/10/2020 7353-7 Accounts Payable Engberg Anderson, In-Project 182960. $230.00
1/10/2020 7353-124 Accounts Payable ShalesMcnutt Constru-2019 Chiller & F $186,637.24
1/10/2020 7353-518 Accounts Payable Engberg Anderson, In-Project 182960. $460.00
1/10/2020 7353-522 Accounts Payable Engberg Anderson, In-Project 182960. $3,709.20
1/10/2020 7353-526 Accounts Payable Engberg Anderson, In-Project 182960. $1,313.72

Account Subtotals $194,329.36 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $194,329.36
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $874,562.47
1/1/2020 Fund Beginning Balance $680,233.11
1/31/2020 Fund Net Change $194,329.36
1/31/2020 Fund Ending Balance $874,562.47
60-7400-10
Account: 60-7400-10 (Business Insurance)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $5,092.63
1/10/2020 7353-21 Accounts Payable Arthur J. Gallagher -2020 Worker's Co $14,470.00
1/10/2020 7353-25 Accounts Payable Libraries of 1llinoi-LIRA Property/Casual $38,986.00
1/24/2020 7361-57 Accounts Payable LIMRICC Unemployment-4th Quarter $200.98

Account Subtotals $53,656.98 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $53,656.98
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $58,749.61
1/1/2020 Fund Beginning Balance $5,092.63
1/31/2020 Fund Net Change $53,656.98
1/31/2020 Fund Ending Balance $58,749.61
70-7300-00
Account:  70-7300-00 (Rental Spaces)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $840.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $840.00
70-7810-30
Account:  70-7810-30 (Building maintenance & repair)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $51,595.53
1/10/2020 7353-84 Accounts Payable Village of Barringto-Elevator Inspecti $50.00
1/10/2020 7353-197 Accounts Payable Dust Catchers Inc-Mat service $41.25
1/10/2020 7353-242 Accounts Payable Orkin Pest Control-January 2020 Pest C $147.13
1/10/2020 7353-384 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-Detail scrub a $540.00
1/10/2020 7353-396 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-January 2020 C $5,135.00
1/10/2020 7353-400 Accounts Payable AQUALAB Water Treatm-Water Tr $175.00
1/24/2020 7361-37 Accounts Payable Dust Catchers Inc-Mat service $41.25

Account Subtotals $6,129.63 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $6,129.63
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $57,725.16
70-7811-30
Account:  70-7811-30 (Bldg maintenance supplies)



Barrington Public Library District Page 3
Account Distribution
Other Funds

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  70-7811-30 (Bldg maintenance supplies)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $12,237.28
1/10/2020 7353-140 Accounts Payable 1dlewood Electric Su-Flood Light RA $86.94
1/10/2020 7353-308 Accounts Payable Barrington Ace LLC-Softener Salt $217.34
1/24/2020 7361-61 Accounts Payable Facility Solutions G-Light Bulbs $269.80

Account Subtotals $574.08 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $574.08
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $12,811.36
70-7812-30
Account:  70-7812-30 (Repair Contingency)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $19,592.34
1/10/2020 7353-128 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-Additional day $958.86
1/10/2020 7353-132 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-Additional day $517.48
1/10/2020 7353-136 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-Additional day $1,217.60
1/10/2020 7353-201 Accounts Payable Paice Electric Co.-Install Ballasts & S $845.50
1/10/2020 7353-209 Accounts Payable A H Office Coffee Se-Unclog Spigot & $75.00
1/16/2020 7353-258 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-Additional day $974.08
1/10/2020 7353-388 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-Additional ti $1,217.60
1/10/2020 7353-506 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-Additional ti $945.00
1/15/2020 7355-1 Journal Entry Reclassify Complete Cleaning CM068 $214.44
1/24/2020 7361-13 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-Day Porter 12 $730.56
1/24/2020 7363-2 Journal Entry Reclassify Complete Cleaning Credit M $23.35

Account Subtotals $7,481.68 $237.79
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $7.243.89
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $26,836.23
70-7820-10
Account:  70-7820-10 (Equipment maintenance)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $50,659.68
1/10/2020 7353-149 Accounts Payable Genesis Technologies-Printer contract $1,355.22
1/10/2020 7353-392 Accounts Payable Gregg Communications-Maintenance a $4,293.00

Account Subtotals $5,648.22 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $5,648.22
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $56,307.90
70-7830-30
Account:  70-7830-30 (Traffic light)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $2,733.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $2,733.00
70-7840-30
Account:  70-7840-30 (Site maintenance)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $35,330.00
1/10/2020 7353-314 Accounts Payable Damgaard Landscape M-Group 2 Tree $4,200.00
1/10/2020 7353-466 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-12/11/19 Ice Me $190.00
1/10/2020 7353-470 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-11/1/19 Salt & 1 $380.00
1/10/2020 7353-474 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-11/11/19 Salt, I $1,132.00
1/10/2020 7353-502 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-12/2/19 Salt & 1 $380.00
1/10/2020 7353-514 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-12/16/19 Ice Me $380.00



Barrington Public Library District Page 4
Account Distribution
Other Funds

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  70-7840-30 (Site maintenance)
1/24/2020 7361-24 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-1/4/2020 Saltin $190.00

Account Subtotals $6,852.00 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $6,852.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $42,182.00
70-7841-30
Account:  70-7841-30 (Site Contingency)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $810.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $810.00
70-7870-00
Account:  70-7870-00 (Vehicle operation & maintenance)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $0.00
70-7870-40
Account: 70-7870-40 (Vehicle operation & maintenance)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $4,376.92
1/10/2020 7353-236 Accounts Payable ExxonMobil-Fuel for Van $274.87

Account Subtotals $274.87 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $274.87
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $4,651.79
1/1/2020 Fund Beginning Balance $178,174.75
1/31/2020 Fund Net Change $26,722.69
1/31/2020 Fund Ending Balance $204,897.44
90-5100-60
Account:  90-5100-60 (Books)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $0.00
1/17/202¢ 7150-1 Journal Entry Correct Baker & Taylor invoice 203390 $148.59
1/17/2020 7150-2 Journal Entry Correct Baker & Taylor invoice 203390 $148.59
1/17/2020 7151-1 Journal Entry Correct Amazon invoice 073118BB f $14.38
1/17/2020 7151-2 Journal Entry Correct Amazon invoice 073118BB f $14.38
1/17/2020 7152-1 Journal Entry Correct OTC to Mary Brennan for wor $100.00
1/17/2020 7152-2 Journal Entry Correct OTC to Mary Brennan for wor $100.00

Account Subtotals $262.97 $262.97
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $0.00
90-5310-20
Account:  90-5310-20 (Audio books-spoken)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $4,913.76
1/10/2020 7353-94 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-Schutt & YS Audioboo $79.98
1/10/2020 7353-99 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-Schutt Audiobooks $34.99
1/10/2020 7353-327 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-Schutt & YS audioboo $124.97
1/10/2020 7353-355 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-Schutt & YS Audioboo $199.94



Barrington Public Library District Page 5
Account Distribution
Other Funds

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account:  90-5310-20 (Audio books-spoken)
1/10/2020 7353-364 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-Schutt & YS Audioboo $39.99

Account Subtotals $479.87 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $479.87
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $5,393.63
90-5311-60
Account:  90-5311-60 (CDs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $15.24
1/9/2020 7352-2 Journal Entry Correct coding on Midwest Tape invo $15.24

Account Subtotals $0.00 $15.24
1/31/2020 Account Net Change ($15.24)
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $0.00
90-5610-20
Account:  90-5610-20 (Library programs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $658.00
1/10/2020 7353-230 Accounts Payable Ilinois Holocaust M-Donation in hono $100.00

Account Subtotals $100.00 $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $100.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $758.00
90-5610-60
Account:  90-5610-60 (Library programs)
1/1/2020 Account Beginning Balance $996.34
1/31/2020 Account Net Change $0.00
1/31/2020 Account Ending Balance $996.34
1/1/2020 Fund Beginning Balance $6,583.34
1/31/2020 Fund Net Change $564.63
1/31/2020 Fund Ending Balance $7,147.97
1/1/2020 Grand Total Beginning Balance $1,137,290.79
1/31/2020 Grand Total Net Change $329,648.61
1/31/2020 Grand Total Ending Balance $1,466,939.40



Barrington Public Library District
Bank Register Report - Operational Checking-Barrington Bank

For the month of January 2019

Transaction Transaction

Number Date Reference Payments Post Date Status
8689 01/10/2020 A H Office Coffee Services $179.50 01/10/2020 Cleared
8690 01/10/2020  Amazon Capital Services $440.33 01/10/2020 Cleared
8691 01/10/2020  Amazon/GECRB $704.97 01/10/2020 Cleared
8692 01/10/2020  American Library Association $122.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8693 01/10/2020  AQUALAB Water Treatment $175.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8694 01/10/2020  Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Managment Services, Inc. $14,470.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8695 01/10/2020 AT&T $503.10 01/10/2020 Cleared
8696 01/10/2020  AT&T $130.51 01/10/2020 Cleared
8697 01/10/2020  AT&T Mobility $262.09 01/10/2020 Cleared
8698 01/10/2020  AVI Systems Inc $1,834.10 01/10/2020 Cleared
8699 01/10/2020  Baker & Taylor Books $21,314.05 01/10/2020 Cleared
8700 01/10/2020  Barrington Ace LLC $217.34 01/10/2020 Cleared
8701 01/10/2020 CDW Government $27.70 01/10/2020 Cleared
8702 01/10/2020 Complete Cleaning Company $11,291.18 01/10/2020 Cleared
8703 01/10/2020 Damgaard Landscape Management $4,200.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8704 01/10/2020  Dust Catchers Inc $41.25 01/10/2020 Cleared
8705 01/10/2020  Engberg Anderson, Inc. $19,692.12 01/10/2020 Cleared
8706 01/10/2020  ExxonMoaobil $274.87 01/10/2020 Cleared
8707 01/10/2020  Susan Fulcher $100.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8708 01/10/2020  Genesis Technologies, Inc. $1,355.22 01/10/2020 Cleared
8709 01/10/2020  Graphic 14 $279.28 01/10/2020 Cleared
8710 01/10/2020  Gregg Communications $4,293.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8711 01/10/2020  Groot Inc $329.52 01/10/2020 Cleared
8712 01/10/2020  Idlewood Electric Supply, Inc $86.94 01/10/2020 Cleared
8713 01/10/2020 lllinois Holocaust Museum $100.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8714 01/10/2020  Ingram Library Services $541.38 01/10/2020 Cleared
8715 01/10/2020 Innovative Interfaces Inc $27,487.88 01/10/2020 Cleared
8716 01/10/2020 Interstate All Battery Center $212.08 01/10/2020 Cleared
8717 01/10/2020 Libraries of lllinois Risk Agency $38,986.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8718 01/10/2020 MidAmerican Energy Company $7,368.74 01/10/2020 Cleared
8719 01/10/2020 Midwest Tape $9,645.85 01/10/2020 Cleared
8720 01/10/2020  Nicor Gas $1,769.79 01/10/2020 Cleared
8721 01/10/2020  Orkin Pest Control $147.13  01/10/2020 Cleared
8722 01/10/2020  OverDrive Inc. $22,850.74 01/10/2020 Cleared
8723 01/10/2020  Paice Electric Co. $845.50 01/10/2020 Outstanding
8724 01/10/2020  Paycom Payroll LLC $3,857.83  01/10/2020 Cleared
8725 01/10/2020  Recorded Books, LLC $41.40 01/10/2020 Cleared
8726 01/10/2020  ShalesMcnutt Construction $186,637.24 01/10/2020 Cleared
8727 01/10/2020  Skillsoft Corp $13,177.88 01/10/2020 Cleared
8728 01/10/2020  Stephen T Dunn $320.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8729 01/10/2020 Technology Management Rev Fund $950.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8730 01/10/2020  Thomas Klise/Crimson Multimedia $810.39  01/10/2020 Cleared
8731 01/10/2020  Tovar Snow Professionals $2,462.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8732 01/10/2020  United States Postal Service $925.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8733 01/10/2020  Village of Barrington $50.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8734 01/10/2020  Village of Barrington $533.03  01/10/2020 Cleared
8735 01/10/2020  Wellness Insurance Network $25,957.22 01/10/2020 Cleared
8736 01/10/2020 Midwest Tape $17,000.00 01/10/2020 Cleared
8737 01/21/2020  Ellie Kim $59.99 01/21/2020 QOutstanding
8738 01/21/2020 Karin Olson $16.99 01/21/2020 Cleared



Barrington Public Library District

Bank Register Report - Operational Checking-Barrington Bank
For the month of January 2019

Transaction Transaction

Number Date Reference Payments Post Date Status
8739 01/21/2020  Sally L. Robinson $14.95 01/21/2020 Outstanding
8740 01/21/2020  Margaret Cournoyer $15.99 01/21/2020 Outstanding
8741 01/21/2020  North Central Regional Library $20.00 01/21/2020 Outstanding
8742 01/24/2020 A H Office Coffee Services $24.00 01/24/2020 Cleared
8743 01/24/2020 Amazon Capital Services $225.73  01/24/2020 Cleared
8744 01/24/2020 Amazon/GECRB $382.96 01/24/2020 Cleared
8745 01/24/2020  Barrington Area Chamber of Commerce $30.00 01/24/2020 Cleared
8746 01/24/2020 Call One $954.05 01/24/2020 Outstanding
8747 01/24/2020  CareerBuilder Employment Screening LLC $154.00 01/24/2020 Cleared
8748 01/24/2020  CBT Nuggets LLC $2,396.00 01/24/2020 Outstanding
8749 01/24/2020 CDW Government $5,296.43 01/24/2020 Cleared
8750 01/24/2020 Comcast $446.19 01/24/2020 Outstanding
8751 01/24/2020 Complete Cleaning Company $707.21 01/24/2020 Cleared
8752 01/24/2020  Dan Laib Studios $450.00 01/24/2020 Outstanding
8753 01/24/2020 Demco $427.95 01/24/2020 Outstanding
8754 01/24/2020  Dust Catchers inc $41.25 01/24/2020 Cleared
8755 01/24/2020 Engberg Anderson, Inc. $4,950.00 01/24/2020 Outstanding
8756 01/24/2020  Facility Solutions Group Inc $269.80 01/24/2020 Outstanding
8757 01/24/2020  First Bankcard $4,598.23  01/24/2020 Cleared
8758 01/24/2020  Skip Griparis $400.00 01/24/2020 Outstanding
8759 01/24/2020 Innovative Users Group $110.00 01/24/2020 Outstanding
8760 01/24/2020 UMRICC Unemployment Compensation Group Accoun $200.98 01/24/2020 Cleared
8761 01/24/2020 Mary Loughman $100.00 01/24/2020 Outstanding
8762 01/24/2020 M & M Office Interiors $3,141.28 01/24/2020 Outstanding
8763 01/24/2020  One Earth Film Festival $500.00 01/24/2020 Qutstanding
8764 01/24/2020  Peter P. Oprisko Il $995.00 01/24/2020 QOutstanding
8765 01/24/2020 Thomson Reuters-West Publishing $496.96 01/24/2020 Cleared
8766 01/24/2020  Tovar Snow Professionals $827.00 01/24/2020 Cleared
8767 01/24/2020  Wired Lotus $150.00 01/24/2020 Outstanding

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN FOR JANUARY 2020

$473,404.09



1 Business _
8
Transfer Approval Confirmation

The requests below have been transmitted successfully.

Transmitted: 01/13/2020 04:27:48 PM (ET)
Transmitted by:

From Account To Account

Amount | Confirmation | Approval Status

Operating Account - Checking - “8965 | Payroll Account - Checking - “1236

$113,680.60 | 321178781

1 of 1 received

Total

$113,680.60




i SIness
ing"

Transfer Approval Confirmation
The requests below have been transmitted successtully.

Transmitted: 01/28/2020 11:43:08 AM (ET)

Transmitted by: —

From Account To Account

Amount

Confirmation | Approval Status

Operating Account - Checking - *8965 | Payroll Account - Checking - *1236

$172,058.63

480100705

1 of 1 received

Total

$172,068.63




1 Business
Banking™

Transfer Approval Confirmation

The requests beflow have been transmitted succeasfully.

Transmitted: 01/28/2020 11:12:36 AM (ET)

Transmitted by: -

From Account

To Account

Amount

Confirmation | Approval Status

Barrington Library - Maxsafe - Savings - *2781

Operating Account - Checking - *8965 | $615,000.00

4128993928 | 1 of 1 received

Total | $615,000.00




2/412020 Completed Transfer Details - Internal
- .
1 Business
11 g'n-

Completed Transfer Details - Internal

Request Details

From Account:  Merchant Account - Checking - *1244
To Account: Operating Account - Checking - *8965
Amount: $9,635.90

Description: Transfer to Operating Accaunt

Confirmation
Number: 2626533977

Approval History Information
Approval

status: 1 of 1 received

Action User ID DateTime

Enter Request 01/28/2020 10:17:09 AM (ET)
Approve/Transmit Request 01/28/2020 11:12:12 AM (ET)

hitps:/fi-businessbanking.ebanking-services.com/Nubi/Transfer/Views/ExpressFunds/T ransfer_History_DetaiI.aspx?ID=DCEBB0052FB14E91 8B7414... 1N



1/30/2020 Payment Confirmation Print - remitONE®

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund System
Payment Acknowledgement o1sor2020 10:52:47

Your Reference Number is: 02214

Business Name: BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIB DIST
IMRF EFT Number: -
Payment Type Description: Wage Report Contribution (Regular Contribution, SLEP, ECO |, ECO I, Minimum Contribution)

Month and Year during which 0120
the wages were paid:
Payment Amount: 53982.59

Bank Account Debit Date: 013120

htbonme hinana: ot cmmm mmmn 1o s HAADIE s i e 6 D i 3 s Bl venn nbinon

111



Barrington Public Library District

Encumbrances
January 31, 2020

Materials
Library Materials Expenditures at 1/31/20 per
Expenditures Report
Encumbered Materials -1/31/20
Encumbered e-Materials - 1/31/20

Total

Library Materials Working Budget

Estimated % to Budget

Programs
Library Program Expenditures at 1/31/20 per

Expenditures Report
Encumbered Programs - 1/31/20
Total

Library Programs Working Budget

Estimated % to Budget

413,973.67
84,837.54

13,351.54

512,162.75

833,794.63

61.43%

27,633.51

4,140.23

31,773.74

79,325.00

40.06%




Director’s Report - February 2020

Project: Policy Revisions
e Board Policy Manual updated and submitted for approval at the February meeting.
o Policy goal will be complete after approval.

Project: District Annexations
e Amendments to the Library District Act by HB2993 in June made all annexations require a
voter referendum, which could be costly. We have all the paperwork to start those
annexations if the Board chooses.
o Annexation goal complete depending on Board action.

Project: Library Foundation as grant receiver
e The Fund for Illinois Libraries can act as an inexpensive receiver (5300 per year) for grant
proceeds and donations that can only be routed to 501c3 corporations. The Board can
choose to pursue this option in FY20 or FY21.
o Library Foundation goal complete.

Project: Space Needs Assessment
e Recommendations from the architects and planning team have been priced and will be
included in the FY21 budget process, with a preliminary estimate of $500,000 for the first
phase of the Facilities Master Plan.
o Space needs assessment goal complete.

Project: Pilot Programs Budget Line
e First pilot program has been deployed to the public — the Seed Library.
o Pilot programs goal complete.
e Second pilot program is being prepared — circulating device chargers for in-house use.

Project: Staff Benefits
e Two scenarios are calculated and prepared to discuss at the March meeting:
o 50% dependent coverage for all benefited employees
o Fixed insurance contribution revised biannually and pegged to ACA affordability
standard
e Both scenarios have a projected budget impact of between $200,000 and $250,000 with full
enrollment.

Project: Fine Collection
e No measurable difference in customer behavior has been detected in the three months since
the DVD fine decrease and 99.5% of the collection is not overdue at any time.
e Removing daily fines and implementing fine-free policies is a complex process that will take
several months of work to realize.



e A full recommendation with budgetary impact and implementation schedule will be
presented at the March meeting.

Project: GFOA Budget and Audit Compliance
e Cheryl Riendeau is now a member of the Government Finance Officers Association and will
be receiving continuing education on how to achieve the Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting and the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award.

o GFOA Budget goal will be pursued for the FY21 Budget and FY20 Financial Statements
Audit.

Project: Strategic Planning and Mission

e Organization-wide project planning will occur at the same time as budget planning with
strategic priorities to be selected and projects planned in late March and April.

Annual Appraisal

e My date of hire, April 16", is approaching and | will be preparing my annual appraisal
documents for presentation at the April Board meeting.

Construction
e Punch list items continuing for current project.

e Bids are in for the upper parking lot and walkway canopy construction, pending acceptance
at the February Board meeting.

Administrative Notes
e Staff have already availed themselves of the Paid Parental Leave policy.
e The new payroll system is set to be fully installed by the first payroll of April.
e The open Adult Services Librarian position was filled.
e The open Senior Custodian position was filled.
e Klein, Thorpe, and Jenkins appeared in court on January 29t to execute the Agreed Order

related to the Sears EDA and will be entering a motion to enter the lawsuit as a plaintiff on
February 20,

e | would like to hold an introductory budget planning meeting sometime in late March or
early April to discuss the ‘big ticket’ expenses for FY21.

Library Notes
e BALibrary was recognized as a Four-Star Library by Library Journal.

Board Notes
e The ILA Legislative Breakfast will be held Monday, February 17t.
e All Board members will be required to complete legally required harassment training
provided by our business insurance vendor in the coming months.
e All Board members will be required to take the Cybersecurity Threat Awareness assessment
and additional cybersecurity training as recommended by the IT Manager.



Community Notes

Hosted the Palatine Public Library District Board, staff, and director on a tour through our
space in preparation for their upcoming capital project.

Hosted Plainfield Public Library District’s staff and director for questions about our outreach
locker pickup system.

Represented BALibrary at the annual Barrington Area Chamber of Commerce Board and
Diplomats meeting as a member of the Chamber Advisory Council.

Hosted Village of Barrington Village Manager Scott Anderson for a tour and discussion about
BALibrary’s presence in the Barrington Metra station.

Attended the Barrington Area Chamber of Commerce Annual Economic Summit.

Hosted Barrington Fire Department on three separate occasions for firefighter training for all
three firehouse shifts.



~ shalesmenutt construcTion

February 5, 2020

Mr. Jesse Henning

Library Director

Barrington Area Public Library

505 North Northwest Highway

Barrington, IL 60010

Re: Barrington Area Public Library Upper Parking Lot Renovation Project

Subject: Recommendation to Award Bids

Dear Jesse:

Based on the bids received on January 30, 2020, we recommend awarding contracts to the following firms for the
Barrington Area Public Library Upper Parking Lot Renovation Project (Alternates Included: 1, 2, and 4):

Bid Package Description, Firm, and No. of Bids Received Bid Amount
06A General Trades — Wm Tonyan and Sons Inc. (2 Bids) $173,200.00
26A Electrical —Associated Electric (4 bids) $120,600.00
32A Asphalt Paving — Abbey Paving (8 Bids) $207.136.23

TOTAL  $500,936.23

With respect to these bid packages, we have reviewed the bids with each firm and confirmed that they appear to
understand the scope, schedule, and requirements of the work. Each firm was pre-qualified for this work and has
successfully completed similar work on other projects. We recommend approval of their bids as the lowest
responsible bids. Bid tabulation sheets for each bid package from the January 30, 2020 bid opening with base bid
amounts and alternate costs is attached.

The following alternates were included in the bid amounts above.

No. Description Alternate Price
1 Underdrain $10,788.51

2. Sealcoat and Stripe Lower Lot $11,899.72

3. Deleted $0.00

4 Entry Canopy Electric $3600.00

Please indicate the Library’s approval of the above by signing below and returning a copy to our office. If you have
any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely, Approved:

SHALES MCNUTT CONSTRUCTION Barrington Area Public Library
U T7c__

Chris Damsch

Senior Project Manager Date:

Cc: Shaun Kelly, Engberg Anderson Architect

Page 1 of 1


cdamsch
Stamp


Orary

BID PACKAGE #06A - GENERAL TRADES

Barrington Area Public Library
Upper Parking Lot Resurfacing

Thursday, January 30th, 2020

SING

shalesmenutt consTrRucTION

ALTERNATE #1 ALTERNATE #2 ALTERNATE #3 ALTERNATE #4
ADDENDA Electrical Package 16 - Provide all
BID BOND . Sealcoat & Stripe lower DELETED - per  |electrical work as shown on Sheets
BIDDERS INCLUDED INCLUDED BASE BID Underdrain parking lot and drive. Addendum #03 A111 & S111 of the contract
(1;2:3) documents.
Manuso's General Contracting X X $195,527.00 X X X X
Tonyan and Sons X X $173,200.00 X X

2/5/20203:16 PM



Orary

BID PACKAGE #16 - ELECTRICAL

Barrington Area Public Library
Upper Parking Lot Resurfacing

Thursday, January 30th, 2020

shalesmenutt consTrRucTION

ALTERNATE #1 ALTERNATE #2 ALTERNATE #3 ALTERNATE #4
ADDENDA Electrical Package 16 - Provide all
BID BOND . Sealcoat & Stripe lower DELETED - per  |electrical work as shown on Sheets
BIDDERS INCLUDED INCLUDED BASE BID Underdrain parking lot and drive. Addendum #03 A111 & S111 of the contract
(1;2:3) documents.
Associated Electric X e $117,000.00 X e X $3,600.00
Carey Electric X X $116,900.00 X e e $6,440.00
Jasco Electric X e $137,705.00 X e e $7,500.00
X X $130,770.00 X X X $3,120.00

Kellenberger

2/5/20203:16 PM



Orary

BID PACKAGE #32A - Asphalt Paving

Barrington Area Public Library
Upper Parking Lot Resurfacing

Thursday, January 30th, 2020

shalesmenutt consTrRucTION

ALTERNATE #1 ALTERNATE #2 ALTERNATE #3 ALTERNATE #4
ADDENDA Electrical Package 16 - Provide all
BID BOND . Sealcoat & Stripe lower DELETED - per  |electrical work as shown on Sheets
BIDDERS INCLUDED INCLUDED BASE BID Underdrain parking lot and drive. Addendum #03 A111 & S111 of the contract
(1;2:3) documents.
A Lamp Concrete X X $216,400.00 $13,365.00 $17,000.00 X X
Abbey Paving and Sealcoating X e $184,448.00 $10,788.51 $11,899.72 e e
Accu-Paving Co X X $197,370.00 $20,000.00 $7,225.00 X X
Chadwick Contracting Company X e $199,898.04 $12,595.00 $14,570.00 e e
X X $172,000.00 $35,000.00 $8,500.00 X X
Chicagoland Paving Contractors Inc.
X X $196,500.00 $12,000.00 $10,200.00 X X
Evans and Son Blacktop
X $237,800.00 $12,000.00 $8,000.00 X X
Maneval Construction Company, Inc.
X X $199,718.70 $15,000.00 $10,500.00 X X

Schroeder Asphalt Services

2/5/20203:16 PM



‘ | Barrington Area Public Library

ra r v Upper Parking Lot Renovation

mcnutt
Bid Budget

Trade Item Bid Results
06A - General Trades $ 173,200
16 Electrical $ 120,600
32 Asphalt Paving $ 207,136

Sub-Total $ 500,936

Alternates Accepted: 1, 2, and 4

General Conditions $ 9,494
Site Supervision (PM, Superintendent, Con. Admin) $ 66,076
Construction Testing (Allowance) $ 7,500
Construction Contingency (10%) $ 58,401
O&P/Insurance (5.75%) $ 36,938

Sub-Total $ 178,409
Preconstruction $ 8,332
Bond Fee (.9%) $ 6,114
Permits Allowance $ 1,500.00

Sub-Total $ 15,946

Project Total W/Hard Costs/Fees/Gen Req's $ 695,291




MEMBERSHIP
24,817

current cardholders

STATISTICS JANUARY 2020

177 56.2%

new cardholdership

cardholders rate

COLLECTION
179,173

library items

OUTREACH CONTACTS - 385

W YS Outreach

77.6%

households active
in the last year

18,396

digital subscription uses

Contacts

W AS Outreach Contacts

Digital Outreach Contacts

PROGRAMS

745

locker

deliveries

6,865

outreach

returns

78 programs offered

49

YS BAS mDS

32

YA

3,137 total program attendance

up
9.9%

2,434

YS mAS mDS

638 5

60
YA

27 one-on-one sessions

I

Youth M Adult

20

Digital

CHECKOUTS

I 67,043 Electronic Checkouts
total checkouts up 24.7%

CHECKOUTS BY MATERIAL

. TYPE
o=
£ 1 ©
‘ ? | AEEEIEEE IS
© 00 — ~ b
| T r
OO\L%OO@ Q%o‘;%o% Oo@oo*'% \3%& Qv\"jgv”% &
PP O LY T &
& (MRS N
MRS NN
vo%vo Q@%Q@ <
SPACE
26,822 Library visits
library visits up 4.9 %
112 722 852
meeting room study room MakerLab
uses uses visits
TECHNOLOGY
17,417 1,807 108,057
wi-fi internet website
sessions computer uses hits

‘ 7.8% ﬁ 16.2 %

TOP 5 CIRCULATING TITLES IN DECEMBER
The Guardians by John Grisham

Blue Moon by Lee child

The Dutch House by Ann Patchett

A Minute to Midnight by David Baldacci
The Night Fire by Michael Connelly



r& va SOCIAL MEDIA ENGAGEMENT SNAPSHOT — JAN2020 | 1ovtesram mota Fotlowsors 1.

AUDIENCE:

Facebook Total Page Follows: 3,626

Instagram Total Followers: 1,294

barringtonarealibrary
Barrington Area Library

ﬁ kearaide This was a really
" done event. The music wj

great touch. Good job
@barringtonarealibrary

1like Reply

srk272 Brilliant idea!

Rreniv

Qv

‘1‘ Liked by scribblemonsterbar
52 others

We started 2020 on a very high note with the Harry Potter Yule Ball, which drew
approximately 357 attendees of all ages! Social media, including a paid Facebook ad,
was used to promote the event in advance and share the fun as the evening got
underway. Photos and video clips from the event earned almost 500 likes, views, shares,
and comments like, “This was a really well done event,” and “Brilliant idea!” Many
attendees shared their own photos on social as well, like the young wizard and owl
above.

Linda Gaul @linda_m_gaul
Jan 21

When you are wating for baseball season to start you need to
make a 3[flI3[ shirt at the @balibrary. Thanks BAL for
having the most amazing staff & resources! #3up3down
#baseball

this allow the whole community to see the types of

we’ve got staff who can help every step of the way.

Some MakerLab love from a frequent visitor — posts like

projects they can create in the MakerLab, and learn that




Barrington Area Library L
Published by Karen Steltman-Mcbride [?] - January 28 at 10:18 AM - Q@

The Barrington Area Library is proud to announce that it has received a
coveted four star ranking in the annual Star Libraries report published by
Library Journal. We are one of only 17 libraries in lllinois to receive a star
ranking this year.

For the 2019 report, Library Journal surveyed 6,333 public libraries in the
United States, and 261 received star rankings. This places the Barrington
Area Library in the top 4% of libraries nationwide, and in the top 1-2% when
it comes to circulation and e-circulation. We thank you, our community of
engaged and curious readers, for your support and encouragement! More
details on our website:
http:/lwww.balibrary.org/.../1692-library-rises-to-four-star-. ..

WE ARE PROUD TO HAVE RECEIVED A
FOUR STAR RANKING FROM L/BRARY JOURNAL
INITS 2019 STAR LIBRARIES REPORT.

BALIBRARY.ORG

Barrington Area Library - Library Rises To Four Star Ranking
in National Survey

1,266 309
People Reached

OO 100 10 Comments 8 Shares

Engagements

Customers love sharing in our success stories, and we were proud to
inform them of our rise to a four star ranking in this year’s Library

Journal Star Libraries report. This kind of good news reflects positively

on the entire community, and these posts had over 100 likes,
comments, and shares. We had fun celebrating with the other Star
Libraries in the lllinois Library Association and RAILS system as well.

fig RAILS Libraries @RAILSLibraries

WY jan 21

Congratulations to RAILS members @naperlib
@FountaindaleLib @schaumlib @gailbrdnlibrary
@northbrookpl @wplwilmette @askelmhurst @CookLibrary
@oakparklibrary @ElalLibrary @balibrary @VernonLibrary

@palatinelibrary @GlencoePL @LakeForestLib @PHLibrary &
Lanark PL!

lllinois Library Association @lliLibraryAssoc
Congratulations to the 17 #lllinoislibraries on the
America's Star Libraries 2019 list! & & https://t.co
/SxZZsQO1hh

Barrington Area Library @balibrary - Jan 21
Replying to @RAILSLibraries @naperlib and 14 others
Oh my, four stars this time! *fans self, faints*

O (! Q 8 T il

3 Susan Marie Schulhof @schulhofSusan
X Jan 25

Love my @balibrary

Barrington Area Library @balibrary
By golly, we couldn't be prouder to have earned a fourth
star in this year's Library Journal Star Library rankings!
https://t.co/BgFnV7RzVWV Thank you...

Read More




	NoticeRegMtg200210
	AgendaRegMtg200210
	MinutesRegMtg200113redacted
	MinutesSpecialMtg200128
	FS 2001
	director report february 10
	Barrington RTA Letter
	Bid Results 01-30-2020
	Contract Value Log Bid Results
	STATS BOARD REPORT 2001
	Stats Summary Board Report

	Social Media Engagement Snapshop Jan 2020



